
CITY COMMISSION AGENDA
TUESDAY, JULY 5TH, 2022
204 W. 11TH ST. – 5:00 P.M.

AA R O N TH O M P S O N– M A Y O R

JJ H O W A R D – V I C E M A Y O R

J A S O N S H O W A LT E R – CO M M I S SI O N E R

BR O O K RE D LI N – CO M M I S SI O NE R

AN N M Y ER S – CO M M I S S I O NER

204 WE ST 11 T H GO O D LA ND , K S 67735 785-890 -4500 W W W .G O O D L A ND K S . GO V

1. CALL TO ORDER
A. Roll Call
B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
(Members of the audience will have five minutes
to present any matter of concern to the
Commission. No official action may be taken at
this time.)

3. PRESENTATIONS & PROCLAMATIONS
A. Introduction of New Police Officer- Marvin

Reddick

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. 06-20-22 Commission Meeting Minutes
B. Appropriation Ordinances 2022-13; 2022-

13A; 2022-P13

5. FORMAL ACTIONS
A.    Acceptance of 2021 Audit Report
B. Ordinance 1752- City Park Hours
C. Ordinance 1753 – Solid Waste Contract Fuel

Adjustment
D. Change Order #1 - Goodland Street

Improvements
E. CMB License
F. Ordinance 1755- 24/7 IRB

6. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Ordinance 1754- Adopting 2018 Plumbing
Code
B.     Unfit Structure on Caldwell
C.  Update on unfit structure on Colorado
D.  FY 2023 Budget – Initial presentation

7. REPORTS
A. City Manager-
(1) Manager Memo
(2) 17th St. project construction completion

and update
(3) Airport runway project update
(4) Electric pole parts purchase for Hwy 24

project completion
(5) Community Barbecue – August 12

B. City Commissioners
C. Mayor

8. ADJOURNMENT
A. Next Regular Meeting: Monday, July 18th

2022

NOTE: Background information is available
for review in the office of the City Clerk prior
to the meeting. The Public Comment section
is to allow members of the public to address
the Commission on matters pertaining to any
business within the scope of Commission
authority and not appearing on the Agenda.
Ordinance No. 1730 requires anyone who
wishes to address the Commission on a
non-agenda item to sign up in advance of the
meeting and to provide their name, address,
and the subject matter of their comments.



GOODLAND CITY COMMISSION
Regular Meeting

June 20, 2022                                                                    5:00 P.M.

Mayor Aaron Thompson called the meeting to order with Vice-Mayor J. J. Howard, Commissioner Jason
Showalter, Commissioner Ann Myers and Commissioner Brook Redlin responding to roll call.

Also present were Dustin Bedore – Director of Electric Utilities, Frank Hayes – Chief of Police, Joshua
Jordan – IT Director, Kenton Keith – Director of Streets and Facilities, Neal Thornburg – Director of
Water and Wastewater, Danny Krayca – Director of Parks, Jake Kling – City Attorney, Mary Volk - City
Clerk and Kent Brown - City Manager.

Mayor Thompson led Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA
A. 06/06/22 Commission Meeting Minutes
B. Appropriation Ordinances: 2022-12, 2022-12A, and 2022-P12

ON A MOTION by Commissioner Redlin to approve Consent Agenda seconded by
Commissioner Myers. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 5-0.

FORMAL ACTIONS
A. Housing Authority Board Appointment: Timothy Wright - Kent stated, the Housing Authority

has requested the appointment of Timothy Wright to replace unexpired term of Traci Hillmer on
the board. ON A MOTION by Mayor Thompson to approve the appointment of Timothy Wright
to the Housing Authority Board to fill unexpired term of Traci Hillmer seconded by
Commissioner Redlin. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 5-0.

B. Resolution 1589: KDOT AV-2023-25 KAIP Pavement Preservation Grant - Kent stated, the
City received this grant which will be completed next year.  It does not affect our current project.
Grant amount is $409,100, total project cost is estimated at $454,500.  City is also responsible for
design engineering, which should be minimal.  Commissioner Redlin stated, we have invested a
lot of money at airport so makes sense.  Mayor Thompson stated, we have been fortunate that
many recent grants have been funded at 100%. ON A MOTION by Commissioner Redlin to
approve Resolution 1589: Authorizing the Mayor to sign grant agreement KDOT AV-2023-25
KAIP Pavement Preservation Grant seconded by Commissioner Showalter. MOTION carried
on a VOTE of 5-0.

C. Resolution 1587: Purchasing Policy - Kent stated, this resolution is a housekeeping matter since
two resolutions were approved as resolution 1586. ON A MOTION by Commissioner Showalter
to approve Resolution 1587: Purchasing Policy seconded by Vice-Mayor Howard. MOTION
carried on a VOTE of 5-0.

DISCUSSION
A. Solid Waste Fuel Adjustment – Kent stated, in the contract with In the Can, Section Eight allows

for a fuel adjustment.  The contractor agreed on base price for diesel of $3.50 and if six month
average increases $.50, the City additional pays $.25 per customer per $.50 increase.  In the code
we do not have a provision to pass on fuel adjustment charges.  Diesel fuel has stayed within a
moderate price until now.  The average for first five months in 2022 is at $4.25 so it will trigger



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
June 20, 2022
Page 2

increase.  The increase could be higher than $.25, but have to wait for six month average at the end
of June.  The City can absorb a small amount at this time, which $.25 adjustment will be
approximately $600 per month.  Our recommendation is to let public know about increase but not
put in effect until January.  Mayor Thompson asked, do we know what increase will be?  Kent
stated, I recommend only charging the fuel adjustment charged the City.  Commissioner Showalter
stated, I agree that is fairest way we should absorb costs for six months giving public notice of
increase effective January 2023.  Kent stated, I know we just increased water rates, but everything
is increasing.  Commissioner Redlin stated, we need to ensure information in code allows us to
remove charge if City does not pay it.  Mayor Thompson stated, it makes sense and we have gone
several years without the increased cost being an issue.  I agree wording in code should mirror
contract wording.  Kent stated, we can also allow Commission to decide whether to pass on
adjustment.  Vice-Mayor Howard stated, I believe residents will appreciate being consistent and
knowing whether cost will be in place.  Commissioner Showalter stated, I feel politics should be
kept out of it and code should mirror contract.  Mayor Thompson stated, the consensus is to draft
an ordinance to mirror contract, effective January 2023.

B. Options Domestic & Sexual Violence Services - Mayor Thompson stated, I requested this item
on agenda to discuss further.  Mary stated, we have not funded their request in the past.  We have
given donations over the years but in current budget all donations were reduced.  Commissioner
Showalter asked, how does Police Department use services?  Frank stated, we recently used their
services and they do exactly what she described.  It is like car insurance, it is good to have when
you need it.  They follow through on the process as presented.  It is a big program that covers all
basis for clients.  Mayor Thompson stated, she provided Sherman County numbers, do we refer
the clients to them?  Frank stated, any time we go on a domestic call, we offer a packet to the
individual and clients will contact on them on their own.  We only get involved when they want
immediate service.  In most cases they are left packet to decide what they want to do.  Mayor
Thompson asked, do we have other services in the county that people can turn to?  Frank stated,
not to the extent of this service.  There is Ministerial Alliance which is mostly for transients.
Commissioner Showalter stated, it is not just law enforcement that uses services, I have used them
at the college.  They provide an important service.  Mayor Thompson stated, we have other
agencies we donate to, but they are different.  I feel we are doing a disservice if we do not help
support cause and that we should donate $3000, or more if we can.  Commissioner Redlin asked,
the program is necessary, but does it address the main issue?  Most of the time the person moves
back into same type of relationship.  The main focus is to get them out of situation.  I understand
purpose, but not sure where we should focus funds.  Frank stated, they provide service client’s
need.  The issue of them going back into same situation is beyond our control, but we have to
make that individual safe at that time.  If we had that frame of mind, we would not help the first
time.  They keep them safe in the existing situation.  Jake stated, I believe Commissioner Redlin is
unaware of services provided in situation, but they provide service and follow-up.  Commissioner
Showalter stated, in our situation they were able to send a therapist to assist.  I agree with Mayor
Thompson and feel we need to support them, just not sure if it should be $3,000 with our budget.
Maybe $1,500 to let them know we appreciate services.  Vice-Mayor Howard stated, I feel same
way.  We need service but $3,000 may be too much knowing what budget is going to be like.  I
feel more comfortable with $1,500 then increase if can.  Commissioner Myers stated, I agree
$1,500.  Mayor Thompson asked, do we want to provide any money this year or are you agreeing
to next year?  Kent stated, we will review and bring recommendation back.



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
June 20, 2022
Page 3

C. Park Hours - Kent stated, we have had a number of situations in parks and continue to have
graffiti in restrooms.  Danny stated, biggest concern is that vandalism, graffiti, alcohol containers
and destroying of City property are getting worse.  Neighbors are getting concerned it is getting
worse.  It is a growing problem.  Kent stated, we do prohibit overnight camping.  I have provided
examples from other City’s that have restrictions on park hours.  There is no reason to be in park
after midnight.  This would give officer the ability to ticket an individual.  They do monitor parks
best they can but have other things going on.  Frank stated, we have instituted officer’s getting out
to walk through park but sometimes are not able to or when get to it, the damage is done.  If
restrooms were locked they cannot damage inside.  They see us coming before we can do
anything.  If have an ordinance we can enforce, it could deter activity and vandalism.
Commissioner Myers asked, is locking bathrooms an option?  Danny stated, it would be better to
do with electronic device, otherwise have to call out employees.  Kent stated, could be a problem
if someone is locked in there.  We have a number of facilities, it is not just at one park, nor just the
restroom.  Danny stated, it is a little bit of everything.  Kent stated, this will not prevent everything
but they can enforce people being in the parks.  Commissioner Showalter stated, it makes sense
and most communities close parks.  This gives officer reason to enforce.  Vice-Mayor Howard
stated, I agree, it is just sad there is no respect for other people’s property.  Mayor Thompson
stated, appears consensus is to move forward in some regard restricting park hours.  What hours
and penalty do you think should be written into code?  Kent stated, we will give suggestions that
will be reasonable.  Commissioner Showalter stated, I could see special provisions for special
events.

D. Off Road Motorcycles – Frank stated, I was contacted by an individual that converted a dirt bike
into a street bike.  When he went to register at county, he could not because it is titled as off road.
The MUV ordinance does not say anything about motorcycles.  I called treasurer and there is no
way to change title.  Depending on inspection, do you want to add motorcycles to MUV ordinance
with same restrictions?  It is technically an off road bike converted to motorcycle.  I do not have
an issue with it.  Vice-Mayor Howard stated, I have been asked to allow golf carts that have head
lights on city streets.  Frank stated, I believe it has to go a certain speed.  Jake stated, it has to have
certain horse power to not block street.  You do not want to be that guy, but if not street allowed
we are creating our own category of vehicles, then will have children driving.  They do not come
with safety features like MUV’s.  If someone has an accident with a golf cart it will not be good.
Frank asked, where does the line stop?  There are some creative minds but does it need to be on
the street.  Kent stated, in any event, there has to be a distinction between in town and main
highways.  Frank stated, if not registered through State, meaning the treasurer office, it cannot be
on a state highway.  We do not have issues with MUV’s because when inspected we inform
individual and they understand.  Mayor Thompson stated, in reading through MUV ordinance, the
spirit was for work purposes, not recreation, so allowed.  I feel it is suitable the way it is and
should not change to modify different forms of travel.  Consensus of Commission is in agreement
with Mayor Thompson.

E. Cemetery Rules & Regulations - Kent stated, there has been discussion by cemetery board with
a couple situations at the cemetery lately.  Dick Hayden, Chairman of Board stated, we have
people doing their own thing with graves at cemetery.  Some over extend with flowers and items
on graves and we have one individual that would like their own park out there.  Board voted not to
allow but it was slipped through.  We would like to prohibit overnight stays.  Recently there was a
BBQ out there.  We want to inform Commission what is happening.  Kent stated, two main issues
in the rules are E6: Planting and Care of Plots and F1: Monuments.  We are not concerned with a



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
June 20, 2022
Page 4

number of items if it is temporary.  The concern is items are added to and not eliminated so it
becomes too much.  When it starts drifting on neighbor plot, it is too much.  There are going to be
discussions with family members.  We know it is a tough time and a delicate situation, but if it
becomes more difficult the commission needs to understand the rules are there for us to take care
of cemetery.  We need to be consistent and not selective.  The head stone is what honors the
individual.  Mayor Thompson stated, I have looked at sights in question and there is a lot of stuff.
I wanted clarification so I am aware what is allowed.  Dick stated, we know this is a very sensitive
issue but we have to be able to take care of lots.  We do not want to cause grief, but it is a public
place.  Vice-Mayor Howard stated, that is why there are rules.  Kent stated, the other situation are
monuments.  It is a public cemetery and there has been an idea put forth that makes the plots a
separate area or park for their family.  It has raised some serious concerns with the board.  The lots
are for people to be buried, not to develop a park.  We just want to make commission aware, as
there will be difficult discussions taking place.  Commissioner Showalter stated, I appreciate your
work on delicate subjects.  As far as overnight guests, are hours posted?  Joni Guyer, Cemetery
Caretaker stated, those do not apply at cemetery.  Commissioner Showalter stated, please work
with police department so they know you have issues.  Frank stated, we drive through cemetery,
but time is an element.  Mayor Thompson stated, at one time gates were locked, but that changed.
Joni stated, yes we changed that after the break in.

REPORTS
A. City Manager - 1. Manager memo is included in packet. 2.  We received preliminary

notification valuation went up.  For 2022, valuation was 35,082,448 and for 2023 estimated
valuation is 37,433,732, which is an increase in mill dollars of about $114,000.  If we follow rule
for revenue neutral rate (RNR), our mill will go down to 45.811 mills from 48.879 to meet
adjustment in valuation.  It is good that valuations have gone up, but so are our costs.  That will be
a discussion during budget.  We need to decide by July 20th whether we will meet RNR rate or not,
which will be hardest topic of discussion.  Mayor Thompson asked, can you inform new
commissioners about RNR?  Kent stated, the RNR is set so that the monies you get in property
taxes this year are same dollars the following year.  If the City exceeds RNR this year we are
required to publish notice in newspaper and contact County Clerk to mail each household
information of RNR hearing.  It does not mean a decision has been made, just notice to public of
hearing for them to be heard.  This process will happen for all taxing organizations that are part of
your property tax bill.  A separate public hearing is required for RNR, so we will have two
hearings if go that route.  If choose not to exceed RNR, only one hearing is required.  Last year
other organizations did not follow RNR, but City did and dropped mill.  Cherise Tieben instructed
commission this rule has a compounding effect.  If we follow RNR this year, the City will drop
five mills or 10% in two years, which is one of major revenue source for City.  We will have
additional discussion later.  Staff has put together budget but still working on recommendations.
We have a long way to go; Commission will have decisions to make. 3. On the 17th street project
the last 100 feet of north side was poured last week and is open.  Contractor is hoping to set curb
tomorrow for that portion, then start working on south half.  They are working to have open by
next Tuesday or Wednesday, weather pending.  Trucks are moving in to Scoular at this point
without problem. 4.  On the airport project they are at day fourteen of closing main runway.
Contractor poured final section this morning and will open to 24 hour air traffic by Thursday for
visual approaches only.  Instruments will not be up until twenty-one day period is over.  Through
runway closure, the runway was closed Monday through Friday during the day only, then open at



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
June 20, 2022
Page 5

night so Eagle Med was able to operate out of Goodland at night.  We will proceed with phase 3 of
project, which is area east toward creek.  There is still a lot of concrete to pour. 5. We had a
request for planter on east side of intersection at Highway 24 and Cherry.  It was not in decent
shape and plants had died.  Danny has made changes to dress up planter.  He is looking for
additional plants to dress up planter on west side also. 6.  We received our dividend check from
EMC insurance in the amount of $34,834.64. 7.  Initial discussions have begun with SCCD for
community BBQ at final concert in park event at Steever Park.  It is a return to school event that
would be a good date for commission.  Mayor Thompson stated, I feel it is a good idea to have in
conjunction with concert event. 8.  Our employees continue helping other agencies as needed.
We assisted City of Brewster with equipment for water main break and the electric crew assisted
with sign issue at Highway 24/27.  Nice to be able to respond.  Thanks to Dustin, Neal and crews.
8. We have a situation regarding bulk fuel and staff has had conflicting guidance in past.  The City
will have to purchase 8,000 gallons of unleaded fuel and 3,000 gallons of diesel.  We got a bid
from local vendor and have contacted vendor with small business in Goodland, but fuel comes
from out of town.  We want to clarify whether these purchases are to support local only or do we
get bids?  Mayor Thompson asked, when do we decide to make purchase; is it when fuel hits a
certain point?  Kent stated, usually when we have about 20-30% left in tanks.  Mayor Thompson
asked, how often do we fill tanks?  Kent stated, two to three times a year.  Mayor Thompson
asked, do we get quotes?  My thoughts are to stay in line with purchasing policy.  Are we looking
at dollar amount?  We like to favor local vendors, but we have to watch budget with increased
costs, so I feel should go with best price.  Commissioner Myers asked, can we show local vendor
competitive quote to see if can meet it?  Vice-Mayor Howard stated, as a business owner I feel
you should give best price you can give.  What is difference in bids looking at?  Kent stated,
enough for us to ask and we want to be consistent in communication with vendors.

B. City Commissioners
Vice-Mayor Howard – 1.  No Report
Commissioner Showalter – 1. Thank you to Cemetery Board members for service.  Thanks also
to members of other boards as we cannot do it without you. 2.  Thank you to City crews for
working through heat and wind, it is not easy.
Commissioner Myers - 1.  No Report
Commissioner Redlin – 1.  No Report

C. Mayor Thompson– 1. Kathy Schermerhorn contacted me about her contract from 2012 with the
City and County that needs reviewed. We need to meet with County soon on sales tax issue
anyway.  Kent stated, I will contact County Clerk again.  Last contact she had not received
wording from bond counsel yet.

ADJOURNMENT WAS HAD ON A MOTION BY Commissioner Showalter seconded by Vice-
Mayor Howard. Motion carried by unanimous VOTE, meeting adjourned at 6:35 p.m.  Next
meeting is scheduled for July 5th due to July 4th Holiday.

_____________________________
ATTEST: Aaron Thompson, Mayor

_______________________
Mary P. Volk, City Clerk



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 30, 2022  2:06 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/21/2022   THRU   7/05/2022           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             1563 ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                         
51005253              1  6/10/22            LOWER BOOM UPPER CONTROL ISSUE     15-42-3060              21203.36     65303  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC                                      21203.36                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3784 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES                                                                                                                                                                                                       
1NN3-XP49-3MJL        1  6/16/22            PAPER TOWELS,SUPPLIES              11-03-3120                124.38     65304  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
1T13-4M3W-MWYH        1  6/23/22            STACKING TRAYS                     11-02-3120                 28.04     65304  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES                                      152.42                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2871 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
PR20220617            1  6/17/22            AFLAC CANCER                       11-00-0012         N       51.81   3045564  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            2  6/17/22            AFLAC CANCER                       15-00-0012         N       16.02   3045564  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            3  6/17/22            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     11-00-0012         N      122.52   3045564  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            4  6/17/22            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     15-00-0012         N      130.92   3045564  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            5  6/17/22            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     21-00-0012         N       19.02   3045564  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            6  6/17/22            AFLAC DENTAL                       11-00-0012         N       34.44   3045564  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            7  6/17/22            AFLAC DENTAL                       15-00-0012         N       34.44   3045564  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            8  6/17/22            AFLAC ST DISB                      11-00-0012         N       43.08   3045564  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            9  6/17/22            AFLAC ST DISB                      15-00-0012         N      105.00   3045564  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617           10  6/17/22            AFLAC ST DISB                      21-00-0012         N       22.08   3045564  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617           11  6/17/22            AFLAC LIFE RIDR                    15-00-0012         N        2.76   3045564  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617           12  6/17/22            AFLAC LIFE                         11-00-0012         N       23.82   3045564  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617           13  6/17/22            SPEC HLTH EVENT                    11-00-0012         N       20.10   3045564  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617           14  6/17/22            SPEC HLTH EVENT                    21-00-0012         N       13.62   3045564  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617           15  6/17/22            AFLAC HOSP CONF                    11-00-0012         N       48.78   3045564  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617           16  6/17/22            AFLAC HOSP CONF                    21-00-0012         N       26.28   3045564  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE                                         714.69                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1389 AMERICAN FID                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PR20220617            1  6/17/22            AF CANCER AT                       11-00-0012         N       28.25   3045561  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            2  6/17/22            AF CANCER AT                       15-00-0012         N       22.60   3045561  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            3  6/17/22            AF CANCER AT                       21-00-0012         N        9.90   3045561  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            4  6/17/22            AMER FID CANCER                    11-00-0012         N      124.84   3045561  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            5  6/17/22            AMER FID CANCER                    15-00-0012         N      146.00   3045561  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            6  6/17/22            AMER FID CANCER                    21-00-0012         N       26.95   3045561  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            7  6/17/22            AMER FID LIFE                      11-00-0012         N      177.54   3045561  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            8  6/17/22            AMER FID LIFE                      15-00-0012         N      240.53   3045561  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            9  6/17/22            AMER FID LIFE                      21-00-0012         N       91.75   3045561  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617           10  6/17/22            AM FID ACCIDENT                    11-00-0012         N       72.25   3045561  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617           11  6/17/22            AM FID ACCIDENT                    15-00-0012         N       78.95   3045561  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617           12  6/17/22            AM FID HOSPITAL                    15-00-0012         N       26.99   3045561  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617           13  6/17/22            AM FID HOSPITAL                    21-00-0012         N       15.93   3045561  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617           14  6/17/22            AM FD DISABILTY                    11-00-0012         N       54.58   3045561  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617           15  6/17/22            AF CRITICAL CR                     11-00-0012         N       16.26   3045561  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617           16  6/17/22            AF CRITICAL CR                     15-00-0012         N        8.77   3045561  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FID                                                1142.09                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1390 AMERICAN FIDELITY                                                                                                                                                                                                             
PR20220617            1  6/17/22            AF MED REIMBURS                    11-00-0012         N      225.00   3045562  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            2  6/17/22            AF MED REIMBURS                    15-00-0012         N      236.67   3045562  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 30, 2022  2:06 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/21/2022   THRU   7/05/2022           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             1390 AMERICAN FIDELITY                                                                                                                                                                                                             
PR20220617            3  6/17/22            AF MED REIMBURS                    21-00-0012         N      114.58   3045562  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FIDELITY                                            576.25                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1778 APAC, INC.-SHEARS                                                                                                                                                                                                             
8001855803            1  6/14/22            COLD MIX                           11-11-3120               3244.23     65305  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            APAC, INC.-SHEARS                                           3244.23                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3725 BARDAVON HEALTH INNOVATIO                                                                                                                                                                                                     
0000637               1  6/13/22            YARBROUGH/FIT FOR DUTY             23-41-2140                100.00     65306  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BARDAVON HEALTH INNOVATIO                                    100.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              374 BLACK HILLS ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN22-312             1  6/24/22            GAS CHARGES/POWER PLANT            15-40-2090                933.07     65307  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
GEN22-313             1  6/21/22            GAS CHARGES/POLICE DEPT            11-03-2100                145.97     65307  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
GEN22-314             1  6/20/22            GAS CHARGES/CEMETERY               11-19-2100                 96.11     65307  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BLACK HILLS ENERGY                                          1175.15                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              292 BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES                                                                                                                                                                                                      
924387263             1  6/14/22 19938      12"15KV DEADENED BELL,COPPER       15-42-3050               1600.79     65308  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES                                    1600.79                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3912 BROWN, KENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
GEN22-304             1  6/22/22            BROWN/ULYSSES FIRST IMPRESSION     11-02-2190                 54.50     65309  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BROWN, KENT                                                   54.50                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1880 CITY OF GOODLAND-REFUND A                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN22-316             1  7/05/22            ELECTRIC REFUND                    20-01-5060               1700.00     65310  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
GEN22-316             2  7/05/22            WATER REFUND                       22-01-5070                850.00     65310  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CITY OF GOODLAND-REFUND A                                   2550.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3219 COLBY WRECKING YARD                                                                                                                                                                                                           
102538                1  6/27/22            GULICK PARK ELECTRICAL BOX         11-02-3120                 88.80     65311  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            COLBY WRECKING YARD                                           88.80                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3959 COMMONWEALTH INDUSTRIES                                                                                                                                                                                                       
LE202200360           1  6/17/22            AMMO                               25-01-4020                180.95     65312  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            COMMONWEALTH INDUSTRIES                                      180.95                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2015 CONST.NEWENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
3506825               1  6/22/22            GAS COST/CITY SHOP                 11-11-2100                134.47     65313  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
3506834               1  6/22/22            GAS COST/CITY BLDG                 15-44-2100                 19.69     65313  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
3506834               2  6/22/22            GAS COST/CITY BLDG                 21-40-2100                 19.69     65313  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CONST.NEWENERGY                                              173.85                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 30, 2022  2:06 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/21/2022   THRU   7/05/2022           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             3720 DCF-LIEAP                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN22-305             1  6/16/22            ANGELICA MEDRANO OVERPAYMENT       15-44-3180                 81.31     65314  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
GEN22-306             1  6/16/22            JERRY AYERS OVERPAYMENT            15-44-3180                 57.99     65314  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            DCF-LIEAP                                                    139.30                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2817 DESIGNS UNLIMITED                                                                                                                                                                                                             
34145                 1  6/17/22            FLOWERS/VANGOGH PLANTER            11-15-3120                 64.00     65315  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            DESIGNS UNLIMITED                                             64.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2433 DPC ENTERPRISES, L.P.                                                                                                                                                                                                         
282000271-22          1  6/21/22 19884      150 # CHLORINE                     11-25-3150               3644.21     65316  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
282000271-22          2  6/21/22 19884      HYDROCHLORIC ACID                  21-40-3040               1129.61     65316  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
282000271-22          3  6/21/22 19884      SODIUM BICARBONATE                 11-25-3150               2339.20     65316  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            DPC ENTERPRISES, L.P.                                       7113.02                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              517 EVANS,BIERLY,HUTCHISON &                                                                                                                                                                                                      
13909                 1  6/28/22            AIRPORT RUNWAY                     31-01-2040         M    35745.23     65317  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
GEN22-309             1  6/29/22            STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT         04-01-2050         M    14425.36     65317  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            EVANS,BIERLY,HUTCHISON &                                   50170.59                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              547 FAIRBANKS MORSE ENGINE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
343463                1  5/03/22 19839      GASKET,RING SEAL,NOZZLES           15-40-3060                797.13     65318  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            FAIRBANKS MORSE ENGINE                                       797.13                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              211 FARM PLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
2154637               1  5/20/22            HYDRAULIC HOSE/#21 640 TRACTOR     11-11-3060                166.09     65319  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
2156734               1  5/24/22            BOLT/LOCKNUT BIG MOWER             11-11-3060                 71.36     65319  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
2160306               1  5/31/22            NOZZLE KIT,WASHER ST SWEEPER       11-11-3060                648.03     65319  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
2164933               1  6/07/22            NOZZLE KIT/RETURN                  11-11-3060                642.67-    65319  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
2165562               1  6/06/22            NOZZLE KIT/#29                     11-11-3060                728.85     65319  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
2165632               1  6/08/22            WASHER/CORE FOR NOZZLE             11-11-3060                 39.50-    65319  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
2168830               1  6/14/22            RIM/WHEEL CENTER Z997R MOWER       11-15-3060                351.94     65319  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
2170672               1  6/16/22            DECK BELT, MOWER Z735M             11-15-3060                154.98     65319  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            FARM PLAN                                                   1439.08                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              205 FRONTIER AG                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
246536                1  6/22/22            DIESEL                             11-11-2020              19466.32     65320  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            FRONTIER AG                                                19466.32                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3610 GUYER, JONI R.                                                                                                                                                                                                                
GEN22-308             1  7/05/22            CEMETERY CARE/JULY 2022            11-19-2140         M     3916.66     65321  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GUYER, JONI R.                                              3916.66                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3729 GWORK                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
16604                 1  4/25/22            100 ADDITIONAL USERS               15-44-3060                450.00     65322  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 30, 2022  2:06 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/21/2022   THRU   7/05/2022           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                            GWORK                                                        450.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3855 HAM TOOLS                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
D13705                1  6/01/22            9 PC TORX SCREWDRIVER SET          11-11-4020                191.89     65323  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            HAM TOOLS                                                    191.89                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              391 HOOVER LUMBER                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
303708-TAX            1  5/24/22            EXTENSION OCT BX 1.5"              15-42-3050                 12.07     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
303743                1  5/25/22            REBAR                              11-11-3120                151.08     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
303850-TAX            1  5/26/22            MORTAR MIX,CAULKGUN,CAULK          15-40-3030                 75.95     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
303854                1  5/26/22            NUTS & BOLTS                       03-01-3130                 72.99     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
304044-TAX            1  5/31/22            SOCKET OUTDOOR, SWITCH             15-42-3050                 16.10     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
304097-TAX            1  6/01/22            PLYWOOD,NUTS AND BOLTS,STUDS       15-40-3030                213.53     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
304197                1  6/02/22            KEYS                               11-03-3120                  8.79     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
304238-TAX            1  6/03/22            KILZ PRIMER                        15-40-3030                 23.18     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
304240                1  6/03/22            2X10X12 BOARDS                     11-11-3120                 33.74     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
304284                1  6/03/22 19721      KEYS                               11-25-3120                  2.00     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
304389                1  6/06/22            WASTEBASKET                        11-15-3060                  6.83     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
304724-TAX            1  6/10/22            GREAT STUFF WINDOW 12OZ            15-40-3030                108.83     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
304832                1  6/13/22            PAINT/CHAPEL                       11-19-3030                 98.97     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
304971                1  6/15/22            DRIVE GUIDE MAGNET COMPACT         11-11-3020                 14.38     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
305066                1  6/16/22            2X4X16 BOARDS                      11-11-3120                177.57     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
305241-TAX            1  6/20/22            PAINT SUPPLIES                     15-40-3030                 69.67     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
305266                1  6/20/22            PAINT/CHAPEL                       11-19-3030                 42.29     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
305280                1  6/20/22            2X6X10 BOARDS                      11-11-3120                 12.34     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
305347                1  6/21/22            CONCRETE SEAL                      11-11-3120                 17.98     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
305371                1  6/22/22            HYDRAULIC WATER STOP/FOUNTAIN      11-15-3060                 14.39     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
305384-TAX            1  6/22/22            BREAKER BOX                        15-42-3050                120.98     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
305440                1  6/23/22            CONCRETE MIX                       11-11-4050                 46.40     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
305444-TAX            1  6/23/22            REEL STRING LINER ORANGE           15-42-3120                 14.10     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
305489                1  6/23/22            RAIN WAND 30"                      23-41-3120                 23.99     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
377618                1  6/08/22            SCHOOL HOUSE SIDING                38-01-4010                213.00     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
K04581-TAX            1  6/08/22            PAINT SUPPLIES                     15-40-3120                 46.53     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
K04607                1  6/08/22            2X12X20 BOARDS                     11-11-3120                 32.16     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
K04629-TAX            1  6/09/22            INSULATION KIT,DUCT TAPE           15-40-3030               1244.97     65326  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            HOOVER LUMBER                                               2914.81                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2848 INNOVATIVE AUTOMATION                                                                                                                                                                                                         
2219                  1  6/24/22            REPAIR 3 PHASE MONITOR #5&#7       23-43-2140                330.00     65327  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
2220                  1  6/24/22            WELL #11 VFD FAULT                 21-40-2140                150.00     65327  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
2221                  1  6/24/22            WELL #12 INSTALL AB POWERFLEX      21-40-2140                747.57     65327  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
2222                  1  6/24/22            WELL #10 40 HP VFD,TRANSFORMER     21-42-2140              12317.39     65327  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            INNOVATIVE AUTOMATION                                      13544.96                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1989 J ROD'S                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
5537                  1  6/02/22            11X14 POSTERS                      11-17-2130                 35.00     65328  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
5565                  1  6/24/22            3000 CUTOFF NOTICES                15-44-3120                415.56     65328  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            J ROD'S                                                      450.56                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              663 JD FINANCIAL-ORSCHELN                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 30, 2022  2:06 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/21/2022   THRU   7/05/2022           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              663 JD FINANCIAL-ORSCHELN                                                                                                                                                                                                         
016026                1  5/25/22            ICE MACHINE SCOOP                  11-25-3130                  6.49     65329  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
016183                1  5/26/22            MULCH                              11-15-3120                124.75     65329  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
017066                1  6/01/22            CONCRETE TRAILER BASKETS           11-11-3060                 11.98     65329  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
019142                1  6/17/22            VANGOGH FLOWER PLANTERS            11-15-3120                 89.43     65329  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
019168                1  6/17/22            CUTTERS                            15-42-3020                 21.79     65329  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
020165                1  5/23/22            DOG FOOD                           11-03-3250                 52.99     65329  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
020397                1  5/31/22            GLOVES                             11-11-2310                 16.99     65329  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
021821                1  6/10/22            JACK TUBE 10" 200#                 11-11-3060                 44.99     65329  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
11153120              1  5/27/22            KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS                 11-15-3120                 25.49     65329  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            JD FINANCIAL-ORSCHELN                                        394.90                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1072 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                                         
PR20220617            1  6/17/22            INCOME WITHOLD                     11-00-0012         N      156.46   3045560  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            2  6/17/22            INCOME WITHOLD                     15-00-0012         N      392.31   3045560  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                                        548.77                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3960 KANSAS STATE AGENCY SURPL                                                                                                                                                                                                     
4368                  1  6/27/22            DESKTOPS, LAPTOPS, PARTS           18-01-4020               2500.00     65330  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KANSAS STATE AGENCY SURPL                                   2500.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3392 KLING,JAKE D.                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
GEN22-309             1  7/05/22            ATTORNEY FEES/JULY 2022            11-02-2140         M     4208.33     65331  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KLING,JAKE D.                                               4208.33                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              523 KS PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20220617            1  6/17/22            KPERS                              11-00-0012         N     2163.93   3045559  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            2  6/17/22            KPERS                              15-00-0012         N     1814.16   3045559  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            3  6/17/22            KPERS                              21-00-0012         N      719.62   3045559  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            4  6/17/22            KPERS II                           11-00-0012         N     1526.71   3045559  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            5  6/17/22            KPERS II                           15-00-0012         N     1200.01   3045559  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            6  6/17/22            KPERS II                           21-00-0012         N       83.69   3045559  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            7  6/17/22            KPERS II                           23-00-0012         N       83.69   3045559  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            8  6/17/22            KPERS III                          11-00-0012         N     2871.26   3045559  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            9  6/17/22            KPERS III                          15-00-0012         N     1400.55   3045559  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617           10  6/17/22            KPERS III                          21-00-0012         N      276.97   3045559  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617           11  6/17/22            KPERS III                          23-00-0012         N      215.75   3045559  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KS PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT                                  12356.34                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2214 MIDWEST CONNECT                                                                                                                                                                                                               
444095                1  6/22/22            INK CARTRIDGE X 2                  15-44-3120                431.00     65332  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            MIDWEST CONNECT                                              431.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3953 MILBY LAW OFFICES, PA                                                                                                                                                                                                         
PR20220617            1  6/17/22            MILBY LAW OFFIC                    11-00-0012         N      344.86     65300  6/24/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            MILBY LAW OFFICES, PA                                        344.86                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 30, 2022  2:06 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    6                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/21/2022   THRU   7/05/2022           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             2104 NATIONWIDE TRUST CO. FSB                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PR20220617            1  6/17/22            NATIONWIDE TRST                    11-00-0012         N      325.00   3045563  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
PR20220617            2  6/17/22            NATIONWIDE TRST                    15-00-0012         N      265.00   3045563  6/24/22 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            NATIONWIDE TRUST CO. FSB                                     590.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1275 NORTHWEST KS TITLE CO LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                     
133-22                1  6/14/22            LIEN SEARCH/LOTS 4/5 BLK5          11-09-2140                225.00     65333  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            NORTHWEST KS TITLE CO LLC                                    225.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3502 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
5617-205216           1  5/23/22            CAR WASH/WASH BAY SOAP             11-11-3120                 54.74     65334  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
5617-205763           1  6/02/22            VAPOR CAN VALVE #5                 11-03-3170                 31.96     65334  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
5617-206458           1  6/15/22            AIR FILTER/VAN #45                 11-06-3170                 14.94     65334  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            O'REILLY AUTO PARTS                                          101.64                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3797 OASIS ENERGY, LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                             
5220                  1  6/24/22            E-10 FUEL                          15-42-2020              31264.25     65335  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            OASIS ENERGY, LLC                                          31264.25                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3576 OPTIV SECURITY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                            
10025825259           1  6/23/22            KCJIS SYSTEM SECURITY              11-03-3120                 50.84     65336  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            OPTIV SECURITY INC                                            50.84                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2401 PAW WASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
GEN22-311             1  7/05/22            ANIMAL CONTROL/JULY 2022           11-05-2140               2250.00     65337  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PAW WASH                                                    2250.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3759 PRAIRIESPRINGS HOSPITALIT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN22-307             1  7/05/22            SALES TAX REIMB                    28-01-2050               7225.50     65338  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PRAIRIESPRINGS HOSPITALIT                                   7225.50                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1683 PRINCIPAL MUTUAL LIFE INS                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20220617            1  6/17/22            PRIN. MUTUAL                       11-00-0012         N      101.91     65298  6/24/22                                                                                                                              
PR20220617            2  6/17/22            PRIN. MUTUAL                       15-00-0012         N      256.60     65298  6/24/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PRINCIPAL MUTUAL LIFE INS                                    358.51                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3622 PROWERS AGGREGATE OPERA                                                                                                                                                                                                       
313279                1  6/14/22            1/2 ASPHALT ROCK                   06-01-3120                688.75     65339  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
313341                1  6/15/22            1/2" ASPHALT ROCK                  06-01-3120                672.25     65339  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
313341                2  6/15/22            1/2" ASPHALT ROCK                  06-01-3120                687.50     65339  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
313346                1  6/16/22            1/2" ASPHALT ROCK                  06-01-3120                697.50     65339  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
313689                1  6/17/22            1/2 ASPHALT ROCK                   06-01-3120                695.25     65339  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
313707                1  6/20/22            1/2 ASPHALT ROCK                   06-01-3120                685.25     65339  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
313916                1  6/21/22            1/2 ASPHALT ROCK                   06-01-3120                687.50     65339  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PROWERS AGGREGATE OPERA                                     4814.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 30, 2022  2:06 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    7                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/21/2022   THRU   7/05/2022           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             3789 QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
GEN22-315             1  6/24/22            POSTAGE                            15-44-3130               1000.00     65340  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC                                    1000.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2138 S & M REPAIR LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
12391C                1  5/28/22            CAR IMPOUND                        19-01-2200                125.00     65341  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            S & M REPAIR LLC                                             125.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1442 S & T COMMUNICATIONS, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                     
10645797              1  7/01/22            ALARMS                             15-44-2180                 38.28     65342  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
10645797              2  7/01/22            ALARMS                             11-17-2180                 12.76     65342  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
10645797              3  7/01/22            ALARMS                             23-41-2180                 14.83     65342  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
10645797              4  7/01/22            ALARMS                             21-40-2180                 11.17     65342  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
10645797              5  7/01/22            INTERNET                           21-40-2180                 39.95     65342  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
10645797              6  7/01/22            TECH FEE                           21-40-2180                  9.95     65342  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            S & T COMMUNICATIONS, INC                                    126.94                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              407 SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                         
S100209460.001        1  6/27/22 19566      GOULD 1 HP PUMP                    21-40-3060               1394.40     65343  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
S100218514.003        1  6/03/22 19878      REED PUMP STICK CORDLESS PUMP      21-42-3050                259.88     65343  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
S100218514.004        1  6/16/22 19878      REED PUMP STICK BATTERY ADAPT      21-42-3050                 29.59     65343  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
S100218514.005        1  6/17/22 19878      1005 HD MANHOLE R&C X 3            21-42-3050               1841.65     65343  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
S100219354.006        1  6/20/22 19880      5/8"X18" METERS X 30               21-42-3050               4085.79     65343  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
S100219525.002        1  6/09/22 19881      1"X18" METERS X 20                 21-42-3050               4917.82     65343  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
S100220314.002        1  6/03/22 19882      GALVANIZED PLUG                    21-42-3050                 13.49     65343  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
S100220314.003        1  6/03/22 19882      RED BRASS PIPE NIPPLES             21-42-3050                314.79     65343  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
S100220314.004        1  6/03/22 19882      BRASS NIPPLES                      21-42-3050                388.52     65343  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
S100220553.001        1  6/08/22 19668      WEBTROL BOOSTER PUMP               11-25-3060               1185.73     65343  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
S100222932.001        1  6/22/22 19885      1.5" FLEXIBLE METER COUPLING       21-42-3050                161.33     65343  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
S100222932.001        2  6/22/22 19885      1.5 GALV COMPRESSION COUPLING      21-42-3050                138.65     65343  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                      14731.64                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2265 SCHERMERHORN,KATHY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN22-310             1  7/05/22            ANIMAL CONTROL                     11-05-2140         M     1500.00     65344  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SCHERMERHORN,KATHY                                          1500.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              413 SCHLOSSER, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                               
9091                  1  5/11/22            CONCRETE/4TH & CENTER              11-11-4050                972.00     65345  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
9231                  1  6/10/22            CONCRETE/13TH & BROADWAY           11-11-4050                612.00     65345  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
9244                  1  6/13/22            CONCRETE/13TH & BROADWAY           11-11-4050                315.00     65345  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
9272                  1  6/20/22            CONCRETE/13TH & BROADWAY           11-11-4050               1925.00     65345  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
9279                  1  6/21/22            CONCRETE/11TH & GRAND              21-42-3050                103.75     65345  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
9284                  1  6/21/22            CONCRETE/13TH & BROADWAY           11-11-4050                345.00     65345  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
9302                  1  6/23/22            CONCRETE/13TH & BROADWAY           11-11-4050                560.00     65345  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SCHLOSSER, INC.                                             4832.75                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2801 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                        
25514050              1  6/16/22 19955      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                293.35     65346  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 30, 2022  2:06 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    8                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/21/2022   THRU   7/05/2022           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             2801 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY                                       293.35                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              421 SHARE CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                             
204430                1  6/22/22 19845      WATER TREATMENT(POWER BLOCKS)      15-40-3060                528.75     65347  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHARE CORPORATION                                            528.75                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              427 SHORES NAPA                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
244353                1  5/26/22            FERTILIZER SPREADER                11-15-3060                 41.08     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
244363                1  5/26/22            OIL FILTER/PD #10                  11-03-3170                 11.31     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
244365                1  5/26/22            OIL & AIR FILTER, OIL/PD           11-03-3170                 37.37     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
244670                1  5/31/22            CLEAR HOSE                         15-40-3060                  6.43     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
244692                1  5/31/22            AIR FILTER/#29                     11-11-3060                 28.51     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
244700                1  5/31/22            HEARING PROTECTION                 11-11-2310                 35.99     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
244829                1  6/01/22            OIL FILTER/#64 GATOR               11-11-3060                  7.91     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
244848                1  6/01/22            CLEAR HOSES/SPRAYER PARTS          11-11-3060                 29.79     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
244848                2  6/01/22            HOSE CLAMPS                        11-11-3170                 77.90     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
244860                1  6/01/22            CLEAR HOSE/SPRAYER PARTS           11-11-3060                  4.47     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
244913                1  6/01/22            NYLON HOSE/PIPE ELBOW/SPRAYER      11-11-3060                  1.49     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
245567                1  6/07/22            IMPELLER, YOKE                     11-15-3060                 27.93     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
245714                1  6/08/22            GRINDING FLAP DISC,CLIPPER         11-11-3120                 39.33     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
245822                1  6/09/22            HOSE CLAMP & STAKES HOSE DRIP      11-15-3120                 14.09     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
245823-22             1  6/09/22            CAUTION TAPE/SWIM MEET             11-25-3120                  9.99     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
245889                1  6/09/22            2.5 DEF                            21-42-3170                 47.91     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
245889                2  6/09/22            BATTERIES,SAW BLADES,KEY           21-42-3120                 77.95     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
246056                1  6/10/22            OIL & FUEL FILTER #35              23-41-3170                 16.19     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
246208                1  6/13/22            HEATER HOSE, FITTINGS #35          23-41-3170                 21.60     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
246253                1  6/13/22            MAGIC ERASER,GRAFFITTI REMOVER     11-15-3120                 31.96     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
246357                1  6/14/22            CONTRACTOR GRADE                   15-42-3020                 79.56     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
246486                1  6/15/22            BATHROOM CLEANING SUPPLIES         11-15-3120                 21.16     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
246621                1  6/16/22            OIL/#35                            23-41-3170                103.70     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
246626                1  6/16/22            FITTINGS/#35                       23-41-3170                  9.66     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
246757                1  6/17/22            ELECTRICAL BOX,LIGHT HOLDER        15-40-3020                190.41     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
247047                1  6/20/22            SOAKER HOSE, PLANT FOOD            11-15-3120                 26.98     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
247142                1  6/21/22            NUT INSERTS                        15-42-3120                 21.75     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
247171                1  6/21/22            SCREWS, BRACKETS, CONDUIT          15-42-3050                 93.33     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
247217                1  6/22/22            COUPLER,BREAKER,LOAD CENTER        15-42-3050                119.76     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
247237                1  6/22/22            T-SHIRTS                           11-15-3160                 12.00     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
247259                1  6/22/22            ELBOW,HUB,BREAKER SWITCH           15-42-3050                 59.24     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
247314                1  6/22/22            CAUTION TAPE                       11-11-3120                 19.98     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
247442                1  6/23/22            PAINTING SUPPLIES,CLEANER          11-15-3120                 40.31     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
247539                1  6/24/22            FAN                                15-40-3120                 86.32     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
254156                1  6/03/22            O RING                             23-41-3060                  2.70     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
254222                1  6/03/22            NIFTY GRABBER                      11-15-3020                 43.98     65350  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHORES NAPA                                                 1500.04                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2642 SMOKY HILL INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                
GEN22-311             1  6/25/22            PAY ESTIMATE 3/RUNWAY              31-01-2010             566830.12     65351  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SMOKY HILL INC                                            566830.12                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 30, 2022  2:06 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    9                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/21/2022   THRU   7/05/2022           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              647 SNAPPY SNACK VENDING & GA                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN22-308             1  6/16/22            CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                182.40     65352  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SNAPPY SNACK VENDING & GA                                    182.40                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1898 SPORER LAND DEVELOPMENT,                                                                                                                                                                                                      
GEN22-310             1  6/27/22            STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT         04-01-2050         N   310115.24     65353  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SPORER LAND DEVELOPMENT,                                  310115.24                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2207 THE LIFEGUARD STORE, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
001206490             1  6/06/22            SULFURIC ACID/CHEMICALS            11-25-3150                  4.50     65354  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            THE LIFEGUARD STORE, INC                                       4.50                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2159 TRIPLETT INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
GEN22-309             1  7/05/22            SALES TAX REIMB                    28-01-2060               4306.36     65355  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            TRIPLETT INC                                                4306.36                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2784 USD # 352                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN22-310             1  7/05/22            SCHOOL TAX/JUNE 2022               11-02-2050              27444.02     65356  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            USD # 352                                                  27444.02                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2895 VISION CARE DIRECT ADM.                                                                                                                                                                                                       
PR20220617            1  6/17/22            VISION CARE DIR                    11-00-0012         N       81.20     65299  6/24/22                                                                                                                              
PR20220617            2  6/17/22            VISION CARE DIR                    15-00-0012         N      117.97     65299  6/24/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            VISION CARE DIRECT ADM.                                      199.17                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              640 WAL*MART                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
00435                 1  6/01/22            PANTYHOSE/PICTURE FRAMES           11-17-3130                 62.57     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
00631                 1  6/02/22 19718      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 33.86     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
01015                 1  6/09/22            CREDIT                             11-02-3120                 35.84-    65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
01184                 1  6/02/22            BINDERS/CODE BOOKS                 11-09-3120                 39.34     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
01407                 1  5/30/22 19717      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 71.86     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
01407                 2  5/30/22 19717      CLEANING/OFFICE SUPPLIES           11-25-3120                 43.84     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
01726                 1  6/16/22 19956      OFFICE SUPPLIES                    11-25-3120                 22.92     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
01776                 1  6/06/22 19723      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 41.46     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
01860                 1  6/06/22 19724      OFFICE SUPPLIES                    11-25-3120                 33.46     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
02064                 1  6/08/22            OFFICE SUPPLIES                    11-25-3120                 29.44     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
02132                 1  6/09/22            BINDERS                            11-02-3120                 32.48     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
02410                 1  6/13/22            GLOVES/GATORADES                   11-11-2310                 70.40     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
03793                 1  5/25/22            BATTERY 2032 2 PACK                15-42-3120                  5.96     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
05107                 1  6/13/22            CLOCK, HALF GALLON JUGS X5         15-42-3120                 77.76     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
06954                 1  6/07/22 19722      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 65.26     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
07978                 1  6/15/22            OFFICE/CLEANING SUPPLIES           15-40-3120                136.40     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
07993                 1  6/15/22 19953      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 40.13     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
08197                 1  6/17/22 19957      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 34.46     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
08256                 1  5/27/22            CLEANING/OFFICE SUPPLIES           15-40-3120                145.71     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
08375                 1  6/08/22 19954      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 23.92     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
08448                 1  6/09/22            CLEANING SUPPLIES                  11-02-3120                179.13     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
08769                 1  5/27/22 19712      CLEANING/OFFICE SUPPLIES           11-25-3120                 61.05     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 30, 2022  2:06 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE   10                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/21/2022   THRU   7/05/2022           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              640 WAL*MART                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
08769                 2  5/27/22 19712      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                103.87     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
09041                 1  5/31/22            BUBBLE WRAP & TAPE                 15-42-3120                 14.64     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
09138                 1  5/27/22 19714      OFFICE SUPPLIES                    11-25-3120                 59.37     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
09523                 1  5/29/22 19715      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 32.88     65358  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            WAL*MART                                                    1426.33                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3175 WESTHUSING'S INC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
16539                 1  6/10/22            REPAIR TANK MONITOR                21-42-3060                294.25     65359  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
16539                 2  6/10/22            REPAIR TANK MONITOR                11-11-3060                294.24     65359  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            WESTHUSING'S INC                                             588.49                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3194 WOOFTER PUMP & WELL                                                                                                                                                                                                           
4862                  1  5/23/22            WELL #3,TRIM IMPELLERS,PULL        21-40-3060              10764.76     65360  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
4875                  1  6/14/22            WELL #11,8"MOTOR IMPELLER          21-42-2140              34380.79     65360  7/05/22                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            WOOFTER PUMP & WELL                                        45145.55                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ***** REPORT TOTAL *****                                 1182159.99                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Wed Jun 29, 2022 10:14 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: MPV                PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
07.01.21  POSTING DATE:       6/30/2022             GENERAL LEDGER JOURNAL ENTRIES               JRNL:5802                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  6/2022, FISCAL  6/2022                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                            UPDATE                                                                                                                                                                                              
JRNL ID/                 OTHER NUMBER/                  OTHER REFERENCE/                                                                                                                                                                                        
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                  REFERENCE                                 DEBIT              CREDIT  BANK #                                                                                                                             
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
PAYROLL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            SS/MED EMPE GEN                        4,553.93                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         SS/MED EMPE GEN                                            4,553.93     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           SS/MED EMPE ELE                        2,281.69                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  SS/MED EMPE ELE                                            2,281.69     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPE WAT                          549.29                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     SS/MED EMPE WAT                                              549.29     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPE SEW                          153.75                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     SS/MED EMPE SEW                                              153.75     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            SS/MED EMPR GEN                        4,553.93                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         SS/MED EMPR GEN                                            4,553.93     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           SS/MED EMPR ELE                        2,281.69                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  SS/MED EMPR ELE                                            2,281.69     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPR WAT                          549.29                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     SS/MED EMPR WAT                                              549.29     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPR SEW                          153.75                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     SS/MED EMPR SEW                                              153.75     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            FED TAX GEN                            3,934.14                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         FED TAX GEN                                                3,934.14     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           FED TAX ELE                            2,039.89                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  FED TAX ELE                                                2,039.89     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              FED TAX WAT                              493.01                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     FED TAX WAT                                                  493.01     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              FED TAX SEW                               61.06                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     FED TAX SEW                                                   61.06     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            STATE TAX GEN                          2,069.10                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         STATE TAX GEN                                              2,069.10     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           STATE TAX ELE                          1,210.81                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  STATE TAX ELE                                              1,210.81     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              STATE TAX WAT                            299.58                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     STATE TAX WAT                                                299.58     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              STATE TAX SEW                             50.05                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     STATE TAX SEW                                                 50.05     1                                                                                                                               
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS 06/21                        3,868.12                                                                                                                                                         
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS 06/21                                            3,868.12     1                                                                                                                               
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS 06/28                        2,427.97                                                                                                                                                         
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS 06/28                                            2,427.97     1                                                                                                                               
45-01-1050               EMP BENEFIT HEALTH/ACC INSUR   COBRA MCCLURE PR                         325.74                                                                                                                                                         
45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH              COBRA MCCLURE PR                                             325.74     1                                                                                                                               
45-01-1050               EMP BENEFIT HEALTH/ACC INSUR   COBRA MCCLURE SI                         322.23                                                                                                                                                         
45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH              COBRA MCCLURE SI                                             322.23     1                                                                                                                               
15-40-1050               ELEC. PROD. INSURANCE          UNEMP ELPR                                65.76                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  UNEMP ELPR                                                    65.76     1                                                                                                                               
15-42-1050               ELEC. DIST. INSURANCE          UNEMP ELDI                               100.37                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  UNEMP ELDI                                                   100.37     1                                                                                                                               
15-44-1050               ELEC. COMM & GEN INSURANCE     UNEMP ELCG                                43.00                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  UNEMP ELCG                                                    43.00     1                                                                                                                               
21-40-1050               WATER PROD. INSURANCE          UNEMP WAPR                                24.28                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     UNEMP WAPR                                                    24.28     1                                                                                                                               
21-42-1050               WATER DIST. INSURANCE          UNEMP WADI                                31.79                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     UNEMP WADI                                                    31.79     1                                                                                                                               
23-41-1050               SEWER TREATMENT INSURANCE      UNEMP SETR                                11.09                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Wed Jun 29, 2022 10:14 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: MPV                PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
07.01.21  POSTING DATE:       6/30/2022             GENERAL LEDGER JOURNAL ENTRIES               JRNL:5802                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  6/2022, FISCAL  6/2022                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                            UPDATE                                                                                                                                                                                              
JRNL ID/                 OTHER NUMBER/                  OTHER REFERENCE/                                                                                                                                                                                        
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                  REFERENCE                                 DEBIT              CREDIT  BANK #                                                                                                                             
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     UNEMP SETR                                                    11.09     1                                                                                                                               
45-01-5040               EMP BENEFIT REMIT TO UNEMP INS UNEMP GEN                                358.06                                                                                                                                                         
45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH              UNEMP GEN                                                    358.06     1                                                                                                                               
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     Journal Total :          32,813.37           32,813.37                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     Sub Total                32,813.37           32,813.37                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     ** Report Total **       32,813.37           32,813.37                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                     FUND   NAME                                        DEBITS         CREDITS                                                                                                                                                  
                                     -----  -------------------------           --------------  --------------                                                                                                                                                  
                                     07     SELF INSURANCE                            6,296.09        6,296.09                                                                                                                                                  
                                     11     GENERAL                                  15,111.10       15,111.10                                                                                                                                                  
                                     15     ELECTRIC UTILITY                          8,023.21        8,023.21                                                                                                                                                  
                                     21     WATER UTILITY                             1,947.24        1,947.24                                                                                                                                                  
                                     23     SEWER UTILITY                               429.70          429.70                                                                                                                                                  
                                     45     EMPLOYEE BENEFIT                          1,006.03        1,006.03                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                =============== ===============                                                                                                                                                 
                                            TOTALS                                   32,813.37       32,813.37                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
** Transactions affected cash may need to be entered in Bank Rec!    **                                                                                                                                                                                         
** Review transactions that have a number in the Bank # column.      **                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Wed Jun 29, 2022 10:14 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: MPV                PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
07.01.21  POSTING DATE:       6/30/2022                GENERAL LEDGER SUMMARY                    JRNL:5802                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  6/2022, FISCAL  6/2022                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
            ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                                      DEBITS         CREDITS             NET                                                                                                                                  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
            07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                                       .00        6,296.09        6,296.09-                                                                                                                                 
            07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT                   6,296.09             .00        6,296.09                                                                                                                                  
            11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH                                .00       15,111.10       15,111.10-                                                                                                                                 
            11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P                             15,111.10             .00       15,111.10                                                                                                                                  
            15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                                         .00        8,023.21        8,023.21-                                                                                                                                 
            15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P                             7,814.08             .00        7,814.08                                                                                                                                  
            15-40-1050               ELEC. PROD. INSURANCE                               65.76             .00           65.76                                                                                                                                  
            15-42-1050               ELEC. DIST. INSURANCE                              100.37             .00          100.37                                                                                                                                  
            15-44-1050               ELEC. COMM & GEN INSURANCE                          43.00             .00           43.00                                                                                                                                  
            21-00-0001               WATER CASH                                            .00        1,947.24        1,947.24-                                                                                                                                 
            21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P                                1,891.17             .00        1,891.17                                                                                                                                  
            21-40-1050               WATER PROD. INSURANCE                               24.28             .00           24.28                                                                                                                                  
            21-42-1050               WATER DIST. INSURANCE                               31.79             .00           31.79                                                                                                                                  
            23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                                            .00          429.70          429.70-                                                                                                                                 
            23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P                                  418.61             .00          418.61                                                                                                                                  
            23-41-1050               SEWER TREATMENT INSURANCE                           11.09             .00           11.09                                                                                                                                  
            45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH                                     .00        1,006.03        1,006.03-                                                                                                                                 
            45-01-1050               EMP BENEFIT HEALTH/ACC INSUR                       647.97             .00          647.97                                                                                                                                  
            45-01-5040               EMP BENEFIT REMIT TO UNEMP INS                     358.06             .00          358.06                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                =============== =============== ===============                                                                                                                                 
                                     TRANSACTION TOTALS                              32,813.37       32,813.37             .00                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



PAYROLL REGISTER

ORDINANCE #2022-P13

6/24/2022

DEPARTMENT GROSS PAY

GENERAL 60,225.94

ELECTRIC 30,579.91

WATER 7,370.19

SEWER 2,009.65

TOTAL 100,185.69

PASSED AND SIGNED THIS ____________ DAY OF___________________________________, 2022

___________________________________        _______________________________________
CITY CLERK                                                          MAYOR



AGENDA ITEM #
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM: Mary Volk, City Clerk

DATE: June 14, 2022

ITEM:   Audit Report

NEXT STEP:  Commission Motion

_____ORDINANCE
__X__MOTION
_____INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:
Harold Mayes of Agler & Gaeddert completed the 2021 audit for the City of
Goodland.  Harold will present the report to the Commission.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:
Motion to accept the audit report presented.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:
This is the final year of the City’s contract with Agler & Gaeddert to complete
the audit.  The contract price is a gross fee not to exceed $9,100 with out of
pocket expenses not to exceed $1,975.

IV.  BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
Agler & Gaeddert has conducted the City audit for a number of years.



















































































































AGENDA ITEM
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM:   Shannon Shippy, City Administrative Assistant

DATE: 7/05/2022

ITEM:   Ordinance 1752 – City Park Hours & Violation of Park Hours

NEXT STEP:  Review proposed ordinances

_X_ ORDINANCE
____MOTION
____INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:

Ordinance 1752- an ordinance regulating park hours and adding section 13-511 city park
hours and section 13-512 violation of park hours to chapter 13 article v of the public property
code of the city of Goodland, Kansas.

II.  RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

Recommendation:  Staff is recommending the Commission approve these Ordinances

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:

No impact

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
 The City of Goodland established Chapter 13 Article V - Sec. 13-509 City Parks – which
currently does not state park hours or penalty for violating park hours.  The issue was
discussed at the 6/20/2022 Commission meeting and it was recommended by the Chief of
Police, Parks Department Director and other City Personal Workers to add and establish
these new Sections 13-511 City Park Hours & Section 13-512 Violation of Park Hours to
the City Code for the City of Goodland, KS.   This would allow officers to contact any
individual that is in the park when it is closed and issue a ticket if necessary.

V. LEGAL ISSUES:
City Attorney Jake Kling has reviewed the documents and approves of them.



VI.   CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:
None.

VII.  SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:

           Commission may take one of the following actions:

1. Motion to Approve the ordinance.
2. Motion to Deny the ordinance.
3. Give staff direction to further revise ordinance before placing it on the agenda for

approval at a future commission meeting.



ORDINANCE NO. 1752

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING PARK HOURS AND ADDING SECTION 13-511 CITY
PARK HOURS and SECTION 13-512 VIOLATION OF PARK HOURS TO CHAPTER 13
ARTICLE V OF THE PUBLIC PROPERTY CODE OF THE CITY OF GOODLAND,
KANSAS.

WHEREAS, the City of Goodland established Chapter 13 Article V - Sec. 13-509 City
Parks – which currently does not state park hours or penalty for violating park hours and is
hereby amended to add and establish new Sections 13-511 City Park Hours & Section 13-512
Violation of Park Hours.

WHEREAS, the Governing Body finds it is in the best interest of the City to amend
Chapter 13 Public Property Code of the City of Goodland to add Sections 13-511 and 13-512.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CITY OF GOODLAND, KANSAS:

SECTION 1. Chapter 13 Article V is hereby amended to add Section13-511 and Section
13-512 to read as follows:

Sec. 13-511- City Park Hours
All city parks located within the city shall be open to the general public for use between the
hours of 5 a.m. and 11 p.m. All city parks shall be closed to the public between the hours of
11 p.m. and 5 a.m., however city personnel may enter city parks at any time during the course of
their normal work duties and for emergency purposes of rendering governmental or utility
services or repair. The governing body may grant exceptions to the park closing hours for special
events.

Sec. 13-512- Violation of Park Hours
Penalty- Any person in a city park during the times the park is closed shall have committed the
act of a criminal trespass as defined by the Uniform Public Offense Code adopted by the city,
unless the person is present in the park attending an approved after-hours event, which approval
has been secured in writing from the public lands department pursuant to the appropriate
ordinances.

SECTION 2. This ordinance shall be in force and take effect after its publication in the
Goodland Star News.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 5th day of July, 2022, by the Governing Body of the City
of Goodland, Kansas.

____________________________________
Aaron Thompson, Mayor

ATTEST:
_______________________________
Mary P. Volk, City Clerk



AGENDA ITEM
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM:   Shannon Shippy, City Administrative Assistant
 Kent Brown, City Manager

DATE: 7/05/2022

ITEM:   Ordinance 1753 – Solid Waste Contract Fuel Adjustments

NEXT STEP:  Review proposed ordinances

_X_ ORDINANCE
____MOTION
____INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:

Ordinance 1753- AN ORDINANCE ADJUSTING SOLID WASTE FEES PAID BY
RESIDENTAL AND COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS AND AMENDING SECTION 7-
113 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF GOODLAND, KANSAS.

II.  RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

Recommendation:  Staff is recommending the Commission approve this Ordinance.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:

No impact until billing for January 2023.  Revenue received will be used to offset the
expenditure required by the solid waste contract.

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The issue was discussed at the 6/20/2022 Commission meeting.  Staff reported that the
current solid waste contract includes the following section –
Section 8 Fuel Adjustment to Charges for Service.
. . . the City and Contractor agree to the contract base price for diesel fuel as $3.50 per
gallon.  For every $0.50 increase in the six month average cost of diesel fuel, both the
residential and commercial service rates will be increased by $0.25.   Following an
increase in the residential and commercial service rates, if the six month average price of
diesel fuel decreased below the $0.50 increase then the service rates for both residential
and commercial properties will return to the contracted price. . . . This shall be calculated
semi-annually on January 1st and July 1st of each year, based on the six months prior to
the January 1st and July 1st.

Staff also reported that the current city code does not include any provisions for fuel
adjustment to charges for service within the section on Solid Waste.



DIVISION 2. - FEES

Sec. 7-112. - Solid waste and related collection fees.
In accordance with the definitions and provisions in Chapter 7, Article I, Division 1 of
the City of Goodland, Kansas, the following fees are hereby established for the collection
of waste materials.

Sec. 7-113. - Residential refuse collection service fees.
(a)All residential refuse customers within the City of Goodland shall be charged a base
rate for the collection of refuse in the amount of $16.50 per month. The base rate includes
one collection of refuse each week.(b)All rural residential refuse customers shall be
charged a base rate for the collection of refuse in the amount of $19.00 per month. The
base rate includes one collection of refuse and the tipping fee for such collection, each
week.

Sec. 7-114. - Commercial refuse collection service fees.
(a)All commercial refuse customers within the City of Goodland shall be charged a base
rate for the collection of refuse in the amount of $27.00 per month. The base rate includes
one collection of refuse each week.(b)Additional containers. Any commercial customer
may request additional containers for refuse. Each additional container shall be charged
and billed by the contractor at the rate of $25.00 per month. This rate for the additional
containers includes one collection of refuse each week.(c)All Class B Commercial refuse
customers shall be charged an annual fee of $25.00.

After discussion, Commission recommended that staff draft an ordinance and
recommended that the implementation be delayed until January 2023.

V. LEGAL ISSUES:
City Attorney Jake Kling has reviewed the documents and approves of them.

VI.   CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:
None.

VII.  SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:

           Commission may take one of the following actions:

1. Motion to Approve the ordinance.
2. Motion to Deny the ordinance.
3. Give staff direction to further revise ordinance before placing it on the agenda for

approval at a future commission meeting.



ORDINANCE 1753

AN ORDINANCE ADJUSTING SOLID WASTE FEES PAID BY REISDENTAL
AND COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS AND AMENDING SECTION 7-113 OF THE
CODE OF THE CITY OF GOODLAND, KANSAS.

WHEREAS, the City of Goodland established Section 7-113 of the Code of the City of
Goodland, Kansas to read as
Sec. 7-113. - Residential refuse collection service fees.

(a.) All residential refuse customers within the City of Goodland shall be charged a base rate
for the collection of refuse in the amount of $16.50 per month. The base rate includes one
collection of refuse each week.

(b.) All rural residential refuse customers shall be charged a base rate for the collection
of refuse in the amount of $19.00 per month. The base rate includes one collection
of refuse and the tipping fee for such collection, each week.

And would like amend the code to add Section 7-113.1 for cost adjustments.

.
WHEREAS, the Governing Body finds it is in the best interest of the City to amend

Section 7-113 of the Code of the City of Goodland, Kansas.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF GOODLAND,
KANSAS:

SECTION 1. Section 7-113.1 of the Code of the City of Goodland, Kansas is hereby amended
to read as follows:

Section 7-113.1-  Solid Waste Fuel Adjustments
With respect to both residential and commercial service provided by Contractor, the City and
Contractor agree to adjust the rates semi-annually based on the price of diesel fuel. City and
Contractor agree to the contract base price for diesel fuel as $3.50 per gallon. For every $0.50
increase in the six-month average cost of diesel fuel, both the residential and commercial service
rates will be increased by $0.25. Following an increase in the residential and commercial service
rates, if the six-month average price of diesel fuel decreased below the $0.50 increase then the
service rates for both residential and commercial properties will return to the contracted price.
The cost for fuel will be calculated based on the total average six-month pump price at the
Frontier Ag Station in Sherman County. This shall be calculated semi-annually on January 1st
and July 1st of each year, based on the six months prior to the January 1st and July 1st. No
further adjustments shall be made in such number for any such semi-annual contract year.



SECTION 2.  This ordinance shall be published in the Goodland Star News and take effect
January 1st, 2023.

PASSED and ADOPTED on this day 5th of July 2022.

___________________________________
Aaron Thompson, Mayor

ATTEST:

_____________________________
Mary P. Volk, City Clerk



AGENDA ITEM #
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM: Mary Volk, City Clerk

DATE: June 29, 2022

ITEM:   Goodland Street Improvements 2021 Change Order No. 1

NEXT STEP:  Commission Motion

_____ORDINANCE
__X__MOTION
_____INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:
 Original contract price for Sporer Land Development on the Goodland Street
Improvement Projects was $814,946.00.  This change order is to increase the
contract $12,780.90, for a total contract amount of $827,726.90.  The increase
is due to a 3 foot stretch of concrete up against Scoular’s concrete that was not
good enough for us to match curb on project and to adjust final constructed
quantities.  City share of this increase is 15% as State pays 85% because we
are below maximum reimbursement amount.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:
Motion to approve the change order increasing contract amount to Sporer
Land Development in the amount of $12,780.90, for total contract amount of
$827,726.90.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:
Increase in City cost on project is $1,917.14 or 15% of change order increase
amount.

IV.  BACKGROUND INFORMATION:



CITY OF GOODLAND, KANSAS GOODLAND STREET IMPROVEMENTS 2021 

00 63 63-1

DOCUMENT 00 63 63 

CHANGE	ORDER	

CHANGE ORDER NO.  1 - FINAL Date                    June 27 , 2022 

Project: CITY	OF	GOODLAND,	KANSAS,	Kansas:		GOODLAND	STREET	IMPROVEMENTS	2021  

Effective Date of Agreement	         June 7 , 2021 

Contractor    Sporer Land Development, Inc 

Owner hereby orders and authorizes the following changes in the Work: 
Adjust all quantities to final as-constructed quantities (see attachment). Extension of 
Contract Completion Date due to weather delays. 

CHANGE	IN	CONTRACT	PRICE: 

  Original Contract Price (as of Effective Date of Agreement): 

  Old Contract Price (as adjusted by previous Change	Orders): 

  NET ( increase ) ( decrease ) due to this Change	Order:  

  New Contract Price (as adjusted by this Change	Order):  

$        814,946.00 

$        814,946.00 

$        12,780.90 

$        827,726.90 

CHANGE	IN	CONTRACT	TIME: 

  Original completion date (as given in Notice	to	Proceed):              June 1 ,2022 

  Old completion date (as adjusted by previous Change	Orders) :                 June 1 ,2022 

  NET ( increase ) ( decrease ) due to this Change	Order :                            26 days 

  New completion date (as adjusted by this Change	Order) :                          June 27 ,2022 

ORDERED BY:	 CITY	OF	GOODLAND,	KANSAS	 ACCEPTED BY: 
Owner Contractor

By: By : 

(typed/printed) (typed/printed) 

(title) (title) 

Attest : REVIEWED BY: 

(title) EVANS, BIERLY, HUTCHISON & ASSOCIATES, P.A.

END OF DOCUMENT 

Andrew
Line

Andrew
Line



Goodland Street Improvements 2021
Change Order 1 ‐ FINAL

Item Description Unit Unit Price Quantity Price Quantity Price Quantity Price

1 Mobilization LS 59,000.00$     1 59,000.00$         1 59,000.00$              0 -$                          

2 Unclassified Excavation CY 4.90$               2,840 13,916.00$         2907 14,244.30$              67 328.30$                    

3 Aggregate Base SY 10.75$            5,610 60,307.50$         5684 61,103.00$              74 795.50$                    

4 Geosynthetic Reinforcement SY 2.15$               5,610 12,061.50$         5684 12,220.60$              74 159.10$                    

5 Concrete Pavement (8" Uniform)(AE)(NRDJ) SY 78.00$            5,075 395,850.00$       5091 397,098.00$            16 1,248.00$                

6 Concrete Pavement (8" Uniform)(AE)(Plain) SY 70.00$            110 7,700.00$           265 18,550.00$              155 10,850.00$              

9 Curb & Gutter, Combined (AE) LF 34.00$            1,180 40,120.00$         1180 40,120.00$              0 -$                          

10 Adjust Water Valve EA 300.00$          10 3,000.00$           8 2,400.00$                ‐2 (600.00)$                  

11 Adjust Manhole EA 750.00$          1 750.00$              1 750.00$                    0 -$                          

12 Erosion Control LS 300.00$          1 300.00$              1 300.00$                    0 -$                          

13 Traffic Control LS 11,500.00$     1 11,500.00$         1 11,500.00$              0 -$                          

604,505.00$        617,285.90$              12,780.90$               

1 Mobilization LS 22,500.00$     1 22,500.00$         1 22,500.00$              0 -$                          

2 Unclassified Excavation CY 4.90$               1,040 5,096.00$           1040 5,096.00$                0 -$                          

3 Aggregate Base SY 10.75$            1,950 20,962.50$         1950 20,962.50$              0 -$                          

4 Geosynthetic Reinforcement SY 2.15$               1,950 4,192.50$           1950 4,192.50$                0 -$                          

5 Concrete Pavement (8" Uniform)(AE)(NRDJ) SY 78.00$            1,560 121,680.00$       1560 121,680.00$            0 -$                          

7 Concrete Pavement (8" Uniform)(AE) SY 78.00$            65 5,070.00$           65 5,070.00$                0 -$                          

8 Concrete Pavement (6" Uniform)(AE)(Plain) SY 68.00$            20 1,360.00$           20 1,360.00$                0 -$                          

9 Curb & Gutter, Combined (AE) LF 34.00$            820 27,880.00$         820 27,880.00$              0 -$                          

12 Erosion Control LS 200.00$          1 200.00$              1 200.00$                    0 -$                          

13 Traffic Control LS 1,500.00$       1 1,500.00$           1 1,500.00$                0 -$                          

. 210,441.00$        210,441.00$              ‐$                           

814,946.00$        827,726.90$              12,780.90$               

2nd Street

Constructed Difference

Project Totals

Contract

17th Street

Page 1 of 1



AGENDA ITEM #
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM: Mary Volk, City Clerk

DATE: July 1, 2022

ITEM:   Cereal Malt Beverage License

NEXT STEP:  Commission Motion

_____ORDINANCE
__X__MOTION
_____INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:
 Terry and Roberta Webb opened Mom’s Kitchen at 910 W Hwy 24 last week.
They have applied for a cereal malt beverage license for consumption on the
premises.  Brian James has done the fire inspection and Jeff Dinkel has
completed the code inspection of the premises, both have been approved.  At
the current time, the background check is in process for the application.  This
is a first time application so the applicants have been contacted to attend the
commission meeting to answer any questions the commission may have for
them.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:
Staff recommends the commission approve the application pending approval
of the background check from the police department.  There is a possibility
the information may be back prior to the meeting.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:
The City receives the license fee of $150 from the applicant, in addition to the
State fee of $25.  The City will remit the fee to the State after application is
approved.

IV.  BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
City code requires first time applicants to appear before the commission
meeting for any questions the commission may have on the business
application for cereal malt beverages.  All licenses are effective from January 1
through December 31, or at the date of approval through December 31.  All



applicants are required to complete a new application annually for approval
by the commission prior to January 1 or the date of application if completed
during the year.





AGENDA ITEM #
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM:   Kent Brown, City Manager
 Shannon Shippy, City Administrative Assistant

DATE: 7/05/2022

ITEM:   Ordinance 1755 – 24/7 IRB

NEXT STEP:  Approve/disapprove proposed ordinance

_X_ ORDINANCE
____MOTION
____INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:

Ordinance 1755 authorizes the issuance of $6,224,921.22 taxable industrial revenue bonds
Series 2022 for the 24/7 Travel Store Project.   Previous ordinances had set up the Community
Improvement District and the mechanism to repay the bonds.

II.  RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

Recommendation:  Staff is recommending the Commission approve this Ordinance.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:

No direct impact to the City’s budget as the city acts as a conduit for the IRB’s.

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
At the October 21, 2019 City Commission meeting, the City Commission passed
Resolutions 1554 which set the date of hearing to create the Community Improvement
District (CID) for this project.  The petition for the creation of the CID was presented at
that meeting as well.  The City Commission also passed Resolution 1555 determining the
Advisability of Issuing Industrial Revenue Bonds for the 24/7 Travel Store.

At the November 18, 2019 City Commission meeting, the City Commission held a
hearing on the 24/7 Travel Store Community Improvement District (CID). No public
comment was received.   Later in that meeting, the City Commission approved Ordinance
1729 regarding the 24/7 Travel Store CID.  Kevin Cowan, bond attorney from Gilmore
Bell stated at the meeting that the CID process is petition and property owner driven.
This project is petitioned by owner of 24/7 store.  Kansas Statute states if CID involves a
sales tax that a public hearing is required, even if petition includes 100% of property
owners.  Publication for public hearing was as required, giving a map of the district.  This
project includes 8,100 square feet building including the restaurant and travel store.
Estimated costs for project are $4,900,000.  As requested, the CID implements a 2% sales



tax.  Definition of eligible project costs for a sales tax is very broad.  On this project, all
costs are eligible for sales tax over twenty-two years.

The Ordinance presented for City Commission consideration authorizes the Issuer to issue
its Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds, Series 2022 (24/7/ Travel Store Project) in the
aggregate principal amount of $6,224,921.22 (the "Series 2022 Bonds"), for the purpose of
paying the costs of the acquisition, construction and equipping of a travel store facility
(the “Project”), as more fully described in the Bond Agreement, the Site Lease and the
Project Lease authorized by the Ordinance.  The Project will be leased by the Issuer to
Triplett, Inc., a Kansas corporation.

V. LEGAL ISSUES:
Bond Attorney Kevin Cowan has prepared the documents and staff is confirming that he
will be available to answer questions.

VI.   CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:
None.

VII.  SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:

           Commission may take one of the following actions:

1. Motion to Approve the ordinance.
2. Motion to Disapprove the ordinance.
3. Give staff direction if there are additional questions on the proposed ordinance.



600259.20030/ORDINANCE v.1

GILMORE & BELL, P.C.
6/30/2022

ORDINANCE NO. 1755

OF THE
CITY OF GOODLAND, KANSAS

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF
$6,224,921.22

TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS
SERIES 2022

(24/7 TRAVEL STORE PROJECT)



600259.20030/ORDINANCE v.1

(Published in The Goodland Star-News, July ___, 2022)

ORDINANCE NO. 1755

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF GOODLAND, KANSAS TO
ISSUE ITS TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2022 (24/7
TRAVEL STORE PROJECT) FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING THE
ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF A TRAVEL STORE
FACILITY; AND AUTHORIZING OTHER RELATED DOCUMENTS AND
ACTIONS.

THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF GOODLAND, KANSAS HAS FOUND
AND DETERMINED:

A. The City of Goodland, Kansas (the "Issuer") is authorized by K.S.A. 12-1740 et seq., as
amended (the "Act"), to acquire, construct, improve and equip facilities (as defined in the Act) for commercial,
industrial and manufacturing purposes, to enter into leases and lease-purchase agreements with any person,
firm or corporation for the facilities, and to issue revenue bonds for the purpose of paying the costs of the
facilities.

B. The Issuer's governing body has determined in Resolution No. 1555 that it is desirable in
order to promote, stimulate and develop the general economic welfare and prosperity of the Issuer and the
State of Kansas that the Issuer issue its industrial revenue bonds in an amount not to exceed $4,955,000 for
the purpose of paying the costs of the acquisition, construction and equipping of a travel store facility (the
"Project").

C. The Issuer hereby finds that the costs of the Project have increased, and that it is necessary
and advisable for the Issuer issue its Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds, Series 2022 (24/7 Travel Store
Project) (the "Series 2022 Bonds"), in the principal amount of 6,224,921.22, for the purpose of paying the
costs of the Project, as more fully described in the Bond Agreement and in the Lease authorized in this
Ordinance, for lease to Triplett, Inc., a Kansas corporation (the "Tenant").

D. The Issuer's governing body finds that it is necessary and desirable in connection with the
issuance of the Series 2022 Bonds to execute and deliver the following documents (collectively, the "Bond
Documents"):

 (i)  a Bond Agreement (the "Bond Agreement") among the Issuer, the Tenant and Security Bank of
Kansas City, Kansas City, Kansas, as Trustee (the "Bank") prescribing the terms and conditions of
issuing and securing the Series 2022 Bonds;

(ii)  a Site Lease (the "Site Lease") with the Tenant under which the Tenant will lease an interest in
the Real Property to the Issuer; and

(iii)  a Project Lease (the "Project Lease") with the Tenant, under which the Issuer will acquire,
construct and equip the Project and lease it to the Tenant in consideration of Basic Rent and other
payment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF
GOODLAND, KANSAS:



600259.20030/ORDINANCE v.1
2

Section 1. Definition of Terms.  All terms and phrases not otherwise defined in this Ordinance will
have the meanings set forth in the Bond Agreement and the Project Lease.

Section 2. Authority to Cause the Project to Be Purchased and Constructed.  The Issuer is
authorized to lease the Real Property and cause the Project to be acquired, constructed and equipped in the
manner described in the Bond Agreement, the Site Lease and the Project Lease.

Section 3. Authorization of and Security for the Bonds.  The Issuer is authorized and directed to
issue the Series 2022 Bonds, to be designated "City of Goodland, Kansas Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds,
Series 2022 (24/7 Travel Store Project)" in the aggregate principal amount of $6,224,921.22, for the purpose
of providing funds to pay the costs of the acquisition, construction and equipping of the Project.  The Series
2022 Bonds will be dated and bear interest, will mature and be payable at the times, will be in the forms, will
be subject to redemption and payment prior to maturity, and will be issued according to the provisions,
covenants and agreements in the Bond Agreement.  The Series 2022 Bonds will be special limited obligations
of the Issuer payable solely from the revenues derived from the Project Lease.  The Series 2022 Bonds will
not be general obligations of the Issuer, nor constitute a pledge of the faith and credit of the Issuer, and will
not be payable in any manner by taxation.

Section 4. Authorization of Bond Agreement.  The Issuer is authorized to enter into the Bond
Agreement with the Bank and the Tenant in the form approved in this Ordinance.  The Issuer will issue and
sell the Bonds and provide for payment of the Bonds and interest thereon from the revenues derived by the
Issuer under the Project Lease and other moneys as described in the Bond Agreement, all on the terms and
conditions in the Bond Agreement.

Section 5. Lease of the Project.  The Issuer will lease an interest in the Real Property and acquire,
construct and equip the Project and lease it to the Tenant according to the provisions of the Site Lease and
Project Lease in the form approved in this Ordinance.

Section 6. Execution of Bonds and Bond Documents.  The Mayor of the Issuer is authorized and
directed to execute the Series 2022 Bonds and deliver them to the Bank for authentication on behalf of the
Issuer in the manner provided by the Act and in the Bond Agreement.  The Mayor, or member of the Issuer's
governing body authorized by law to exercise the powers and duties of the Mayor in the Mayor's absence, is
further authorized and directed to execute and deliver the Bond Documents on behalf of the Issuer in
substantially the forms presented for review prior to passage of this Ordinance, with the corrections or
amendments as the Mayor or other person lawfully acting in the absence of the Mayor may approve, which
approval shall be evidenced by his or her signature.  The authorized signatory may sign and deliver all other
documents, certificates or instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out the purposes and intent
of this Ordinance and the Bond Documents.  The City Clerk or the Deputy City Clerk of the Issuer is hereby
authorized and directed to attest the execution of the Series 2022 Bonds, the Bond Documents and the other
documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out the intent of this
Ordinance under the Issuer's corporate seal.

Section 7. Pledge of the Project and Net Lease Rentals.  The Issuer hereby pledges the Project and
the net rentals generated under the Project Lease to the payment of the Series 2022 Bonds in accordance with
K.S.A. 12-1744.  The lien created by the pledge will be discharged when all of the Series 2022 Bonds are paid
or deemed to have been paid in accordance with the terms of the Bond Agreement.

Section 8. Authority To Correct Errors and Omissions. The Mayor or member of the Issuer's
governing body authorized to exercise the powers and duties of the Mayor in the Mayor's absence, the City
Clerk and any Deputy City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to make any alterations, changes or
additions in the instruments herein approved, authorized and confirmed which may be necessary to correct



600259.20030/ORDINANCE v.1
3

errors or omissions therein or to conform the same to the other provisions of the instruments or to the
provisions of this Ordinance.

Section 9. Further Authority.  The officials, officers, agents and employees of the Issuer are
authorized and directed to take whatever action and execute whatever other documents or certificates as may
be necessary or desirable to carry out the provisions of this Ordinance and to carry out and perform the duties
of the Issuer with respect to the Series 2022 Bonds and the Bond Documents.

Section 10. Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall take effect after its passage by the governing body
of the Issuer, signature by the Mayor and publication once in the Issuer's official newspaper.

[BALANCE OF THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY]



600259.20030/ORDINANCE

 (Signature Page to Bond Ordinance)

PASSED by the governing body of the Issuer on July 5, 2022 and APPROVED AND SIGNED
by the Mayor.

(SEAL)
Aaron Thompson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Volk, City Clerk

 [BALANCE OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]



600259.20030/ORDINANCE

(Clerk’s Certificate)

CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that the attached copy is a true and correct copy of Ordinance No. ____ of the City of
Goodland, Kansas duly passed by the governing body, signed by the Mayor and published in the official City
newspaper on the respective dates stated in this Ordinance, and that the signed original of the Ordinance is on
file in my office.

[SEAL]
__________________________________________

Mary Volk, City Clerk



600259.20030/ORDINANCE v.1

EXCERPT OF MINUTES OF A MEETING
OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF

THE CITY OF GOODLAND, KANSAS
HELD ON JULY 5, 2022

The governing body of the City of Goodland, Kansas met in regular session at the usual meeting place
in the City, at 5:00 p.m., the following members being present and participating, to-wit:

Absent:

The Mayor declared that a quorum was present and called the meeting to order.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * *

(Other Proceedings)

Thereupon, there was presented an Ordinance entitled:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF GOODLAND, KANSAS TO
ISSUE ITS TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2022 (24/7
TRAVEL STORE PROJECT) FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING THE
ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF A TRAVEL STORE
FACILITY; AND AUTHORIZING OTHER RELATED DOCUMENTS AND
ACTIONS.

Thereupon, Commissioner ________________ moved that the Ordinance be passed.  The motion
was seconded by Commissioner ________________.  The Ordinance was duly read and considered, and upon
being put, the motion for the passage of the Ordinance was carried by the vote of the governing body, the vote
being as follows:

Aye:

Nay:

Thereupon, the Mayor declared the Ordinance duly passed and the Ordinance was then duly
numbered Ordinance No. _1755_ and was signed by the Mayor and the signature attested by the City Clerk.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * *

(Other Proceedings)

* * * * * * * * * * * * * *



600259.20030/ORDINANCE

(Clerk’s Certificate of Minutes)

CERTIFICATE

I certify that the foregoing Excerpt of Minutes is a true and correct excerpt of the proceedings of the
governing body of City of Goodland, Kansas held on the date stated therein, and that the official minutes of
the proceedings are on file in my office.

[SEAL]
____________________________________

Mary Volk, City Clerk



600259.20030/ORDINANCE

 (Published in The Goodland Star-News, July ___, 2022)

SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE NO. 1755

On July 5, 2022, the governing body of the City of Goodland, Kansas passed an ordinance entitled:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF GOODLAND, KANSAS TO
ISSUE ITS TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2022 (24/7
TRAVEL STORE PROJECT) FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING THE
ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF A TRAVEL STORE
FACILITY; AND AUTHORIZING OTHER RELATED DOCUMENTS AND
ACTIONS.

The Ordinance authorizes the Issuer to issue its Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds, Series 2022 (24/7/
Travel Store Project) in the aggregate principal amount of $6,224,921.22 (the "Series 2022 Bonds"), for the
purpose of paying the costs of the acquisition, construction and equipping of a travel store facility
(the “Project”), as more fully described in the Bond Agreement, the Site Lease and the Project Lease
authorized by the Ordinance.  The Project will be leased by the Issuer to Triplett, Inc., a Kansas corporation.

A complete text of the Ordinance may be obtained or viewed free of charge at the office of the City
Clerk, City Hall, 204 W. 11th Street, Goodland, Kansas 67735.  A reproduction of the Ordinance is available
for not less than 7 days following the publication date of this Summary at www.goodlandks.gov.

This Summary is hereby certified to be legally accurate and sufficient pursuant to the laws of the
State of Kansas.

DATED:  July __, 2022.

Jake Kling, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM: Shannon Shippy, Administrative Assistant

DATE:  July 05, 2022

ITEM:   Adopting 2018 Plumbing Code Book

NEXT STEP:  Information

_____ORDINANCE
____  MOTION
__X_ INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:
 The Construction Board would like to adopt the 2018 IPC (International
Plumbing Code) Book to replace and update the previously adopted 1994 IPC
Book.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:
Staff direction to prepare the proposed Ordinance 1754

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:
None

IV.  BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
At the last Construction Board meeting, Jeff and the board members discussed
adopting the 2018 International Plumbing Code Book for the City of Goodland,
with a few amendments and omissions made to it as well. The staff is
reviewing further the correct format for the proposed ordinance to be
presented at the meeting.























CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM:   Kent Brown, City Manager

DATE:    July 5, 2022

ITEM:   FY 2023 Budget – Initial presentation

NEXT STEP:

_____ORDINANCE
_____MOTION
__x___INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:   Staff’s initial presentation of the City of Goodland
proposed budget for 2023.

II.  BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  Staff will deliver the budget separately to
commission members.  There will be a formal presentation going over specific
funds, departments, line items in both revenue and expenditure categories on
Tuesday night (since Monday night is July 4).   However, the following
statements or questions will highlight the underlying goals and restraints in
the preparation of this proposed budget.  These statements and questions will
also lay the groundwork for the answers needed from the City Commission in
order to complete a finalized budget that is ready to post for public hearing.

1) Assessed Valuation. The preliminary estimate of the City’s Total
Taxable Assessed Valuation increased 6.7% ($2.3 million) for 2023.

2023 preliminary estimate –

2023 Real Estate 35,723,246
2023 Personal Property 593,722
2023 Oil & Gas/Severed Minerals  947
2023 State Assessed 1,115,767
TOTALS 37,433,732
New Improvements – 750,004

2022 Final Assessed Valuation – 35,082,448



2) Property Tax Rates.
The actual property tax rate levied for 2022 (this years budget) – was
48.879 mills. The Revenue Neutral Rate as estimated by the county
clerk would be 45.811 mills. An actual reduction of 3.068 mills to
generate the same amount of revenue.

3) First sheet – City of Goodland 2023 budget index.
Second sheet (page 1) – Comparison mill levy by fund.  – The
spreadsheet shows the mills for 2021 thru this proposal for 2023.  As
you can see – this budget proposal would keep the mill levy at
approximately the same rate as this year.  The proposed budget would
set the mill levy rate at 48.876 mills for 2023.

4) Format.  Each fund will have the revenues first.  Then, the department’s
expenditures spreadsheet is presented.  Then there is a budget
summary sheet (or sheets) on each department budget with the
following:

a. a description of the function of that department,
b. objectives for this budget that will provide information on

specific line items,
c. the number of staff paid out of that particular department fund,
d. a short description of funding for that department especially if it

has a dedicated funding source,
e. any actions to control costs or mitigate rising costs and
f.     what are the biggest challenges for that department.

5) Staff adjustments.  From the initial department budget requests, the
city clerk and myself have made numerous adjustments to reach the
plateau of the current budget proposal.  Those adjustments are
identified and listed in a separate worksheet included in the front
pocket of the budget workbook.  The first set reduced $395,868 in the
general fund.  Second set made $169,000 of changes to the general
fund and the final set made $22,000 of changes.  The total so far is
$586,868 of changes.  Any of these changes can be reversed by
Commission direction.

6) Questions.  To reach the RNR rate – would take an additional $114,804
in reductions (or additional revenue) out of the general fund.  Probably
a bit more in case the final valuation is more than the preliminary
estimate of assessed valuation.   Is that the goal for the commission?
Do we notify the county clerk that we will have a RNR hearing whether



or not we actually get down to that rate?  Staff recommendation would
be to have a RNR hearing even if we get down to the revenue neutral
rate because the final valuation could change enough that we would be
in violation if we passed a budget without the RNR hearing and ended
up even a few dollars out of compliance.

7) Other funds balanced.  All other funds are balanced.

8) Statements on RNR rate and economic issues.  Will have additional on
Tuesday.

9) Much more detailed presentation will be given Tuesday.  Hard
questions and/or additional staff suggestions will be presented.  If you
have any questions, concerns or comments, please do not hesitate to
call ahead of time so staff can prepare any additional documents if
necessary.

10)Remember – this is just the initial presentation.  Nothing is set until the
City Commission says it is and staff can make any additional changes
as directed.



City of Goodland
204 W. 11th Street

Goodland, KS 67735

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Thompson and City Commissioners
FROM: Kent Brown, City Manager
DATE: July 5, 2022
SUBJECT: Agenda Report

Presentations & Proclamations:
Introduction of new police officer- Marvin Reddick

Consent Agenda:
A. 6-20-2022 Commission Meeting Minutes
B. Appropriation Ordinances 2022-13; 2022-13A; 2022-P13;

Staff recommends approval of the Consent Agenda.
RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move that we approve Consent Agenda items A and B.

Formal Actions:
A. Acceptance of 2021 Audit

Harold Mayes of Agler & Gaeddert completed the 2021 audit for the City of Goodland.
Harold will present the report to the Commission and answer any questions of the
Commissioners.   The opinion as stated in the initial letter at the beginning of the audit
to the Commissioners states that the accompanying financial statement presents
fairly, in all material respects, the aggregate cash and unencumbered cash balance of
the City of Goodland as of December 31, 2021, and the aggregate receipts and
expenditures for the year 2021 in accordance with the financial reporting provisions
of the Kansas Municipal Audit and Accounting Guide described in Note C on page 8 of
the report.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move that we accept the FY 2021 audit report.

B. Ordinance 1752- City Park Hours
The City of Goodland established Chapter 13 Article V - Sec. 13-509 City Parks – which
currently does not state park hours or penalty for violating park hours.  The issue was
discussed at the 6/20/2022 Commission meeting and it was recommended by the Chief
of Police, Parks Department Director and other City Personal Workers to add these new
sections to the Code.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move that we approve Ordinance #1752, an Ordinance
regulating park hours and adding Sections 13-511 and 13-512 to Chapter 13 Article V of the
Public Property Code of the City of Goodland, Kansas.



C. Ordinance 1753 – Solid Waste Contract Fuel Adjustment
The issue was discussed at the 6/20/2022 Commission meeting.  Staff reported that the
current solid waste contract includes an allowance for fuel adjustment to the charges
for service.   However, the current city code does not include any provisions for fuel
adjustment to charges for service within the section on Solid Waste.  Commission
recommended that staff draft an ordinance and that the implementation be delayed
until January 2023.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move that we approve Ordinance #1753, an Ordinance adjusting
solid waste fees and amending Section 7-113 of the City Code to include Section 7-113.1 Solid
Waste Fuel Adjustments.

D. Change Order #1 - Goodland Street Improvements
The change order request is regarding a slight adjustment to the as constructed
quantities as seen on the attachment.  Also, the contract completion date was adjusted
to June 27 as well.  Staff recommends approval.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move that we approve Change Order #1 to the contract for
Goodland Street Improvements 2021 with Sporer Land Development Inc.

E. CMB License Approval
New application for a Cereal Malt Beverage license for consumption on the premises.
The business is Mom’s Kitchen at 910 US Hwy 24.  It is pending background approval;
but, all other requirements have been met.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move that we approve the CMB license application for Mom’s
Kitchen at 910 US Highway 24 pending the satisfactory completion of the background checks
as required by statute.

F. 24/7 Industrial Revenue Bonds
Ordinance for the 24/7 Travel industrial revenue bond documents will be presented for
approval at this meeting.  This is for the purpose of financing the acquisition,
construction and equipping of a travel store facility.  The City is just the conduit for the
financing – as stated in the bond ordinance - The Series 2022 Bonds will be special
limited obligations of the Issuer payable solely from the revenues derived from the
Project Lease.  The Series 2022 Bonds will not be general obligations of the Issuer, nor
constitute a pledge of the faith and credit of the Issuer, and will not be payable in any
manner by taxation.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move that we approve Ordinance #1755, an Ordinance
authorizing the City of Goodland, Kansas to issue its taxable industrial revenue bonds, Series
2022 (24/7 Travel Store Project) for the purpose of financing the acquisition, construction
and equipping of a travel store facility; and authorizing other related documents and actions.



Discussion Items
A.   Adopting 2018 Plumbing Code

Building Official Dinkel will review the Construction Board’s recommendations on
adoption of the 2018 International Plumbing Code for the City of Goodland.

B. Unfit Structure on Caldwell
Building Official Dinkel will review the status of an unfit structure on Caldwell.

C. Update on unfit structure on Colorado
Building Official Dinkel will update the Commission on the unfit structures on
Colorado.

D. FY 2023 Budget
Initial presentation of the 2023 Budget.  Will request to hold this presentation at the
conclusion of all other items on the agenda.

Reports:
A. City Manager
 Manager Memo
 17th St. project construction completion and update
 Airport runway project update
 Electric pole parts purchase for Hwy 24 project completion
 Community Barbecue – August 12

B. City Commissioners
The Mayor will ask each City Commissioner for their comments or questions for
staff on any other topic not on the agenda at this time.

C. Mayor
Mayor will present any comments or questions for staff at this time.



 

 

   
 

 CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM 
                      
FROM:   Dustin Bedore, Director of Public Power  
  Kent Brown, City Manager 
 
DATE:     7/5/2022    
 
ITEM:   Remaining parts for Hwy24 pole replacement     
 
NEXT STEP:    Information only 
                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                       
I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:   Electric dept. ordering remaining parts for the Hwy24 

lighting project.     
  
II.  RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP: 
 Staff has obtained quotes and will be ordering items according to the purchasing 

policy. 
 
III. FISCAL IMPACTS: Line item 15-42-3060 Equipment Maint/Repair - $10,686.26 
      and CIRF set aside for Hwy 24 Lighting Project - $1,553.01 
 Purchasing Policy procedures:  Purchases for products or services in excess of 

$5,000 but less than $15,000 will follow the procedures outlined below.  Such 
purchases shall be approved by the City Manager following review of price 
quotations by the Agent responsible for purchases.   

 . . .  
  3. Written price quotations or bids are required from a minimum of three 

vendors if available.  Written documentation including date, vendor, salesperson, 
quantity and price for the item must be submitted and maintained with the purchase 
order.  
   

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 Dustin had contacted three vendors.  Two quotes were very similar for the 

purchase of 7000 ft of 1" PVC, sweeps, and couplings. The remaining parts of the 
project to replace the light poles on Highway 24 from Eustis to the east city limits 
have been received.  Maintenance issues with the cross arms and other sections 
of the poles were the initiative to replace all the wood poles on Highway 24.  The 
portion from K-27 to Eustis has already been completed.   

 
 Dustin had received 2 quotes for a replacement. Border States Electric had 

provided a quote of $12,239.27 and the quote from Stanion Electric was 
$12,881.63. Staff will be ordering from Border States Electric. 

   
V. LEGAL ISSUES:  None 
  
VI.    CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES: None 







City of Goodland

Month-end Fund Balance

June 2022
Fund Beginning Ending

No. Fund Balance Deposits Disbursements Balance Investments Total

02 Economic Development 0.00                 -                   -                    0.00                 -                   0.00                 

03 Museum Endowment 12,107.16        1,378.41          (6,220.77)          7,264.80          88,500.00        95,764.80        

04 Street Improvement (40,247.62)       291,980.51      (251,732.89)      0.00                 -                   0.00                 

05 Cemetery Improvement 48,403.53        5,410.40          (7,295.00)          46,518.93        226,348.07      272,867.00      

06 Special Highway 36,792.82        40,000.00        (48,770.50)        28,022.32        135,000.00      163,022.32      

07 Self Insurance 159,684.16      101,683.64      (102,751.85)      158,615.95      280,000.00      438,615.95      

09 Airport Fund 192,966.86      31,130.88        (29,000.22)        195,097.52      164,800.00      359,897.52      

11 General 832,408.98      424,262.34      (397,514.68)      859,156.64      109,000.00      968,156.64      

12 Bond and Interest 150,145.57      79,643.91        -                    229,789.48      28,500.00        258,289.48      

13 Library -                   52,173.43        (52,173.43)        -                  -                   -                   

14 Sales Tax 1,380.88          17,895.80        (17,501.78)        1,774.90          -                   1,774.90          

15 Electric Utility 669,619.96      439,707.77      (408,845.32)      700,482.41      407,000.00      1,107,482.41   

18 Municipal Court Diversion Fees 4,590.09          2,001.37          (2,000.00)          4,591.46          12,500.00        17,091.46        

19 Law Enforcement Trust 516.83             2,000.51          (2,000.00)          517.34             15,000.00        15,517.34        

20 Electric Meter Deposit 52,757.47        56,827.16        (57,950.00)        51,634.63        94,000.00        145,634.63      

21 Water Utility 67,176.36        143,179.91      (38,013.24)        172,343.03      285,000.00      457,343.03      

22 Water Service Deposit 83,860.97        2,550.00          (4,400.00)          82,010.97        7,500.00          89,510.97        

23 Sewer Utility 68,608.74        39,837.32        (10,810.79)        97,635.27        10,000.00        107,635.27      

25 Vehicle Inspections (VIN) 15,629.63        7,244.53          (7,500.00)          15,374.16        21,000.00        36,374.16        

26 Special Park & Recreation 2,714.01          3,448.52          (2,000.00)          4,162.53          14,000.00        18,162.53        

27 Grant Improvement Reserve Fund 17,778.20        14,007.05        -                    31,785.25        32,500.00        64,285.25        

28 CID Projects 13,602.58        12,138.80        (13,602.58)        12,138.80        -                   12,138.80        

29 Fire Equipment -                   -                   -                    -                  -                   -                   

30 Health and Sanitation 31,155.46        56,696.81        (53,655.00)        34,197.27        50,000.00        84,197.27        

31 Airport Improvement 124,944.33      352,841.22      (477,785.55)      -                  -                   -                   

32 Electric Reserve 122,324.64      90,047.38        (90,000.00)        122,372.02      326,000.00      448,372.02      

33 Water Reserve 195,792.05      15,041.65        (25,000.00)        185,833.70      66,000.00        251,833.70      

34 CDBG Grant 0.00                 -                   -                    0.00                 -                   0.00                 

35 ARPA Project 330,268.75      336,265.82      -                    666,534.57      6,200.00          672,734.57      

36 M.E.R.F 1,174,100.91   276,790.85      (295,972.00)      1,154,919.76   1,080,000.00   2,234,919.76   

37 Sewer Reserve 146,713.98      35,038.81        (35,000.00)        146,752.79      77,000.00        223,752.79      

38 Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 3,251,089.54   352,450.65      (573,422.40)      3,030,117.79   1,320,000.00   4,350,117.79   

39 Efficiency KS Project 0.00                 134.27             (137.13)             (2.86)               -                   (2.86)                

40 Insurance Proceeds Fund -                   -                   -                    -                  -                   -                   

45 Employee Benefits 343,042.33      174,947.22      (48,404.46)        469,585.09      -                   469,585.09      

46 Library Employee Benefits -                   13,936.93        (13,936.93)        -                  -                   -                   

48 State Water Plan 4,117.32          844.53             -                    4,961.85          -                   4,961.85          

TOTAL 8,114,046.49   3,473,538.40   (3,073,396.52)   8,514,188.37   4,855,848.07   13,370,036.44 

FNB Bank -                   -                   -                    -                  3,479,000.00   3,479,000.00   

BANKWEST 8,112,046.49   3,413,373.11   (3,013,231.23)   8,512,188.37   34,848.07        8,547,036.44   

Western State Bank -                   -                   -                    -                  1,267,000.00   1,267,000.00   

Ameriprise Ent. Inv. Services -                   -                   -                    -                  75,000.00        75,000.00        

Petty Cash 2,000.00          -                   -                    2,000.00          -                   2,000.00          

TOTAL 8,114,046.49   3,413,373.11   (3,013,231.23)   8,514,188.37   4,855,848.07   13,370,036.44 


